.3;&53 m‘s:.a.
J— f

&T® Advance dteel Tubes Lid.
i CIN : L24231UP1978PLC004583 |

A.)VANCE
ANISO 9001 : 2000 Company

Manufacturers of . 'ERW' M.S. Biack & Galvanised Pipes, .
Steel Tubular Poles, Steel Structures, Matal Crash Barrier & Scaffoldings

Sales Office : 81, FUNCTIONAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PATPARGANJ, DELHI-110082
Phones ; 011-43041400 (100 Lines) Fax: 91-11-22145978
Website © www. advance-india com, www.advance.co.in
E-mail : info@advance.co.in

NOTICE PO THE MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the 42 Annual General Meeting of the members of ADVANCE STERL
FUBES LIMITED swill be held on Friday, the 30™ day of September, 2016 at 05:20 P.M. at the Registered
office of the Company at 45/3. Industrial Area, Site-1V, Sahibabad to transact the foliowing business:-

OREBINARY BUSINESY
. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as ar 317 March, 2016 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on that date. Cash Flow Statement and the Report of Directors’ and Auditors”

thereon.

o dectare dividend For the vear ended on 317 March 2016

3. Toappoint a Divector in place of Shei Lalit Agarwal (DIN:00109920) who retires by rotation and being

cligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To ratify the appointment of Auditors of the Company 10 hold office from the conclusion of this AGM
untit the conclusion of 42" Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and to pass the following

resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursaant to the provisions of Scetion 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, read with rules made thereander, the appointment of M/s Ashok Somani &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 82504) be and are hereby ratified for a vear unti)
the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting o be held in the year 2017 and authorize the Board of

Directors to [ix their Remuneration.”
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought fit, {o pass with or without modification (s) the following resolution as
Orxdinary Resolution for ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the vear
2016-2017:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section H48(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Cost Audit and Records) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification (s) of re-enactiment
thereof) (the act) and on the recommendation of the audit committee and approval by the Board of Directors
al their meeting on 04" September, 2016 the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
rectification of the remuneration (o the M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co. Cost Accountants as the Cost
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2016-2017 on the professional charge of as may be decided




by the Board & service tax as applicable to conduct the audit of the cost accounting records for ail the

manufacturing facilities of the Company.”

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

A _—

L
Piace: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)

Date: 049 September, 2016 Managing Director
DIN:00586794

NOTES

I, A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a PROXY to attend and on Poli to vofe
instead of himself and such PROXY need not be a member of the company. PROXIES in order to be
eftective must be received at the Registered Oflice of the Company not less than 48 hours before the

meeting,.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules
thereon a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggrepate
not more than 10 percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voling rights, may appoint
a single person as proxy who shall not act as a proxy for any other member,

‘fd

('S}

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives 10 attend the meeting are
requested to send the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative

to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

4. The register of members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 22 September 2016 to
30™ September 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting and for

payment of Dividend.

5. Brief Resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed, nature of their
expertise in specific functional areas, number of companies in which they hold directorship and
memberships/ chairmanships of Board Committees, sharcholding and relationship between directors

inter-se stipulated under listing regulation with the stock exchanges:




Sharcholding

Name of | Date of | Qualification | Directorship in | Chairman/memb

Director Appointment ather  public | er of the | of Director of
Limited Committee in | the Company
Companies which he is a

‘ director

Deoki i2/03/1979 BE 02 02 72050

Nandan

Agarwat

Lalit 14/11/1987 Graduation | 04 0! 53140

Agarwal

~Aashish 17/08/2015 Graduation 02 02 30430

Agarwal

Tay  Vilas | 03/1172011 C.A. 01 02 N

Dubey

Naresh 03/1172011 CAJCS/PH. |02 02 Nil

Chand B}

Maheshwari

T NETGIE i e \'1! R ST -

Gupta .

Daulac Ram | 29/09/1980 Graduation (02 TNl 40000

Agarwala

6. An explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013in respect of all the

special businesses specified above is annexed hereto.

7. All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying explanatory Statement as well as the Annual
Report are open for inspection at the registered office of the company during the normal business hour

upto the date of AGM.

8. Members desiring any information about accounts or otherwise, are requested to write to the company
at [east 10 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting to facilitate compliance thereof.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

ITEM NO 5:

Section 148 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 14(a) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Ruies, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof)(“the act™). requires the Board
to appoint an individual, who is a Cost Accousntant in practice or a firm of Cost Accountants in Practice, as
Cost Auditor, on the recommendations of the Audit Committee which shall also recommend remuneration
for such Cost Auditor and such remuneration shall be considered and approved by the Board of Directors

and ratified subscquently by the members.

The Board of Dircctors at their meeting held on 04™ September, 2016, on recommendation of Audit
Committee approved the appointment of M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co. Cost Accountants, as the Cost
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2016-2017 at a fees of Rs. 55,000/~ plus out of pocket
expenses and service tax as applicable for conducting the audit of the cost accounting records of the

manufacturing facilitics of the Company.

The resolution contained in ltem No. 5 of the accompanying Notice, accordingly seek iembers” approval
for ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial year 2016-2017.

None of the Directors/Key managerial personnel of the Company/ their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested financiatly or otherwise in the ordinary resolution set out at ltem No, 5 of the Notice.

The Board Commends this resolution for your approval.

By order of the Board
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

D =

Place: Sahibabad {(Deold Nandan Agarwal)

Date: 04" September, 2016 ' Managing Director
DIN:G0586794




DIRECTOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED
The Directors have pleasure to present their 420 Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company alongwith the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2016,

Financial Results

| lacs)

Year ended 317

March 2016 (Rs In

Year  ended 31V |
March 2015 (Rs. In
lacs)

‘Net Sales/Income f‘lié)iﬂiroperations 8656.25 9630.66
Other income o 185.61 14362
 Profit Before Interest, depreciation & Tax 878.28 545.03
Less: Interest N 246,61 1 226.49
o Depreciation 118.25 119.79
Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary ltems 513.42 | 198,75
Less: Previous Year Ad_i'ﬂgfmcnts - 515
Provision for current Year Income-tax [ 14.64 36.78
~ Exceptional/Fxtraordinary Items- Provision 02t
for CSR inchuding for 2014-2015
MAT Credit Entitlement 13.01 (13.01)
rrrrrrr Deferred Tax 40.62 48.18
Net Profit After Tax 324.94 126.79

Add: Balance carried Forward from Profit & Loss

Account

e

I

Less: Provision for carlier year Taxation

(Diluted)

Appropriations -
Dividends
Interim Dividend - .
Finat Dividend (Proposed) 1480 | 14.80
Tax on Dividend 3.01 3.01
Tax on Dividend for Earlier Year - -
Transferred to General Reserve 310.00 120.00
Balance Carried Forward (o Balance Sheet 78 1005
EPS( Basic) - 44 | 7
i S




DIVIDEND

Your Directors have recommended a dividend of Rs 2/- (Rupees Two) per equity share (fast year Rs. 2/-
(Rupees Two) per equity share) for the financial year ended March 31, 2016, amounting to Rs. 14,80,000/-
(exclusive of tax of Rs. 3,01,293/-). The dividend payout is subject to approval of members at the ensuing

Annual General Meeting,
The dividend be will paid (o members whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 30m

September, 2016 as benelicial owners as on that date.

The dividend payout for the year under review has been formulated in accordance with the Company's
policy fo pay sustainable dividend linked to long term growth objectives ol the Company to be met by
internal cash accruals.

TRANSFER TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, no unclaimed dividend relating to the Financial Year
2016 is due for remittance onto the fnvestor Education and Protection Fund established by the Centrai

Government.

RESERVES
The Board proposes to carry Rs. 31,000,000/~ to General reserves.

OPERATING & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue for financial year 2015-2016 stood at Rs. 8656.25 Lacs. Profit & Loss for the period stood at Rs.

324.94 Lacs. The Market conditions in the year were chatlenging.
MEETINGS OF BOARD

During the year under review Board met 7 times on 30/05/2015, 34/07/2015, 14/08/2015, 03/09/2015,
14/11/2015, 13/02/2016, 29/03/2016 and the maximum gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120

days as stipulated under Section 173(1) of Companies Act, 2013,

REMUNERATION POLICY
The Board.on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration committee has framed a policy for

selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and to fix their remuneration. The Company’s’
remuneration policy is available on the Company’s website al www. Advance.co.in and forms part of

Directors report as Annexure-1
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT {AS PER ANNEXURE GIVEN IN THE CSR
RULES, 2014 }:-

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the

Companies Act, 2013, shall state that-—




a} in the preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended 31st March, 2016, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there is no material departures from the same;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and profit or loss of the Company for that year;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; :
d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2016 on a going
concern basis.

¢) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls o be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

[} the dircetors had devised proper systems to ensure comphance with the provisions of all applicabie laws

and that such system were adequate and operating effectively,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements
as to qualify their appointment as an Independent Director under the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2013.

The Board cenfirms that all the Independent Directors meets the criteria provided under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors declare that the Independent Directors Mr. Naresh Chand Maheshwari and Mr. Jay

Vilas Dubey and Mrs. Parveen Gupta:

a) in the opinion of the Board, are persons of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience.

B) (i) are /were not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company,
(i) are / were not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or assoctate
Company;

¢) Have/had not any pecuniary refationship with its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or their
promoters or direcfors, during the two immediately preceding financial year or during the current
financial year; :

d} None of their relatives has / had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company or their promoters, or directors, amoanting to two percent or more of




its gross turnover of total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed,
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financia
year;

e) neither themselves nor any of their relatives-

(i) Hold/has held the position of key managerial personnel or is/are or has been employee of the Company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company in any or the three financial years immediately
preceding the year in which he is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director;

(i1) Is/ are or has been an employee or propriety or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year in which he i1s preposed to be appointed of-

(AJ A firm of Auditors of Company Secretaries in Practice or Cost Auditors or the Company or its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company; or ‘

(13) Any legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company or its holding, subsidiary
or associate Company amounting to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(1ii) Holds together with their relative two percent or more of the voting power of the Company: or

(iv) Is/are a Chiel Executive Officer or Direetor, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives twenty five percent or more of its reccipts from the Company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or that holds two percent or more of the total
voling power of the company; or '

{v) Arepossessing such other qualification as may be preseribed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report on Corporate Governance along with the certificate thercon as obtained thereon from M/s Ashok

Somani & Associates, Chartered Accountants is separately attached as Annexure-2 and forms part of the

Directors” Report.

PERFORMANCE EVALUTION

The Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee of the Company formulated and laid down the criteria for

performance evaluation of the Board including the Committee and the individual director (including

Independent Divectors) pursuant to provisions of Section 134, Section 149 read with code of Independent

Directors (Schedule 1V) and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requiremnets) Regulations, 2015, The manner of performance evaluation followed by the Board

is provided in Corporate Governance Report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE

(FOR ALL COMPANIES)
The mformation pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earing and
outgo, as required under Companies Act, 2013, vead with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as

per Annexure - 4”7 and forms part of Board’s Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT




There is no Material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to
which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, operation of patent
rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the company, sale or
purchase of capital assets or destruction of any assets etc.

(1} There is no Disposal of substantial part of the Undertaking;

(i) No Change has been taken place in the Capital Structure;

(1) No serious breakdown has happened in the Financial Year;

(iv)  There is no Alteration in wage structure arising out of trade union negotiations;

(v)  Therceis no Material change occur concerning purchase of raw materials and sale of products etc.

SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATES

The Company had no substdiary or associate Company during the financial year. in accordance with
Section 12903y of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required 1o prepare a consolidated financial
Statement as a part of the Annual Report. In accordance with thivd proviso of Section 136(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the annual report of the Company, containing therein its standalone financial

statement has been placed on the website of the Company www, Advance.co.in.
SHARE CPAITAL

The paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2016 was Rs. 7.400,000/-. During the year under

review the Company has not issued and shares or any convertible instruments.

STATUTORY AND LEGAL MATTERS
There has been no significant and/or material order(s) passed by any regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting
the going concern status and the Company’s Operations in future.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY IMPLEMENTATION

In today’s cconomic environment, risk management is a very important part of business. The main aim of
risk management s to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may
pose risks for the business. To our company’s risk management is embedded in the business processes.

Your Company has identified the following risks:-

I Human Resource Risle- Your Company’s ability to deliver value is always dependent on its ability to
attract, retain and nurture talent, attrition and non-availability of the required talent resource can affect
the overall performance of the Company.- mitigation plans: By continuously benchmarking of the best
HR practices across the industry and carrying ouf necessary improvements 1o atiract and retain the best

talent.

2. Competition Risle- Your Company is always exposed te Competition risk from Asian Countries, The
increase in competition can creale pressure on margins, market share ete., Mitigation Plans:- By
contintous efforts to enhance the brand image of the Company by focusing on R&D, quality, Cost,




timely delivery and customer service. By introducing new product range conmensurate with demands
your Company plans to mitigate the risks so involved.

3. Compliance Risk: - Any default can attract penal provisions., Mitigation Plans:- By regularly
monitoring and reviewing of changes in regulatory framework. By monitoring of compliance

Management tools and regular internal audit.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has developed the relevant Policy for CSR Activities. The Company shall find out ways and
means to spend the same in the coming months and shall submit the relevant report in the ensuing vear. The
Company could not spend money hefore finalizing this report as it could nol identify suitable projects for
spending the same. ,

The anaual report on CSR (USSR activities purstant o Section 135 s annexed o the Board’s Report as

Annexure -3,

DIRECTORS

The Board consists of execufive and Non-Executive Directors includieg Independent Directors who have
wide and varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning. During the year under review,
at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 26/05/2016, on the recommendation of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, Mr. Suyash Agarwal has been appointed as Additional Director of the company
with effect from that date to hold office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Mecting, Your
Company has received notices Trom shareholders along with the requisite deposits proposing the
candidature of his appointment as Director at the ensuing Annual General Mecting,

[naccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Lalit Agarwal, Director of the Company

retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PEROSNNEL
Mr. Vatsal Agarwal is the CFO of the Company. Mrs. Parul Mishra is the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer and KMP under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Deoki Nandan Agarwal

is the managing Director of the company.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN AND OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 92 (3) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION)
RUILES, 2014

The extract of Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of the Company {(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 as “Annexure- 5° and
Particulars of Contracts or arrangements with related parties referred 1o Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No. AOC-2 Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the
Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as *Annexure- 6° duly certified by the

Practicing Company Secretary is annexed hereto and forms part of this report.




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION NOT LESS THAN RS. 60 LACS P.A. OR RS, 5 LACS P.M.
There is no such employee in the Company who is in receipt of remuneration of more than Rs. 60 Lacs p.a.

or Rs. 5 lacs per month,

BPISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
The disclosure as required to be given for Directors Remuneration provided under Section 197(12) read
with rule 5 of the Companies (Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rutes, 2014 are

given as following:

‘Name of
Directors | reatuncr
cach
Divector
to the
median
remuner

Ratio of

afion  of

ation  of

Percentage

lucrease in
Remuneratio

n ol Each
Director/CFO
JCEQ/Secreta
ry

Perce

ntage
Incre
ase in
the
Medi
an
Remu
nerati

The

explanati
on on the
refationsh
ip
hetween
ave.
increase
in

Average  percentile
increase already
made in the salaries
of cmployees other
than the managerial
personnel in the last
financial year and its
comparison with the
percentile incirease in

cach
KMmrp
against the performance

Comparison  of
remuneration  of

of the company

under review,

last Financial Year

the on of | remuncra | the manageria
employe Empl { tion and | remuncration  and
e oyees | Company | justification thereof
in the | Performa
Finan | nce
cial
Year
Shri 549 No Increment | 0.00 n.a. No  Increase in | The Performance of the
Deoki has been made Managerial company is  progressive
Nandan during the Remuneration  have | and the remuneration of
Agarwal Financial year been made during the | KMP  are  under  the
under Review, last Financial Year prescribed  limils  and
feasible to the Company
Performance
Shri 2.74 No Increment | 0.00 n.a. No Increase in | The Performance of the
Aashish kas been made Managerial company is progressive
Agarwal during the Remuneration  have | and the remuneration of
financial  year been made during the | KMP are  under  the

prescribed linvits feasible
t0 the Company
Performance




AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT :
Comments of the Auditors in their report and the notes forming part of the accounts, are self-explanatory
and need no comments, During the year under review, the Auditors need not to be routed as they have not
completed the tenure of three years,

Your Directors request.that the appointment of Ashok Somani & Associates, Chartered Accountamts, the
Company’s Auditors needs to be ratified at their Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
themselves for their ratification. The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors to the effect that
their ratification. if made, would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act,
2013,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND THE APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
The Company has appointed M/s Mrityunjay Prasad Roy & Associates, Company Secretaries to hold office
of the Secretarial Auditors and (o conduct the Secretarial Audit and the Seerctarial Audit Report 15 being,

attached with the Directors” Report and is self-explanatory and needs no comments.

COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

Comments of the Cost Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and needs no comments.

M/s Gopinathan Mohandas & Co., the Company’s Cost Auditors was appointed for the year 2015-2016 and
has already obtained approval of the Central Government. The Company has received a certilicate from the
(Cost Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment is in accordance with Section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135, the Auditors’
Certificate on Corporate Governance is enclosed to the Board's Report. N

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
As stipulated under the Listing Agreement, the Business Responsibility report describing the initiatives
taken by the Company from environmental, social and governance perspective is attached as part of the

Annual Report.

PROVISIONS FOR SEXUAL HARRASEMENT

The provisions of the sexual harassment of the women at the work place (Prevention, Prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013 is not attracted on the Company. However the Comipany has a voluntary policy towards
prevention of sexual harassment of Women employees of the Company and has set up a mechanism for
registering an prompt disposal of complaints received from all permanent and temporary employees and

stalTs.

CAUTIONARY NOTE

The statements forming part of the Directors” Report may contain certain forward tooking remarks within
the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results,
performances, achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward looking statements.




GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the yecar under review:

i, Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) 1o employees of the Company under any scheme save and
except ESOS referred to in this Report. _

4. Netther the Managing Director nor the Whole—time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration
ar commission from any of its subsidiaries.

5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co—-operation received
from the financial insiius[ibns, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members d uring the
year under review. Your Dircctors also wish (o piace on record their deep sense of appreciation for the

committed services by the Company's executives, stafl and workers.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: Sahibabad
Date: 04/09/2016

- st
\ Y S
Deoki Nandan Agarwal ) Lalit Agarwal
Managing Pirector Director

[DIN: 00586794 - DIN: 00109920




ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY TREND AND DEVELOPMENT

The global economy witnessed a marked stowdown emerging econamies as well as developed countries

showed less than anticipated growth rate. In Domestic markets macroeconomic conditions showed signs of

improvements, there was marginal increase in the GDP growth, with inflation falling within satisfactory

levels, improved market sentiment post elections and Rupee remaining stable throughout the year.
“However, the South Indian markets showed very slow sign of progress especially in the Stee! Products

indastry. The economic scenario was quite challenging last vear however the Company achieved better than

expected resuits.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The overall steel pipe demand is estimated (o grow at the rate of 6% in 2016 the consumption growth may
go beyond 6% if investment is made in the infrastructure segments, with the gradual reduction in the fiscal
deficit and consumer price index, The company’s continued focus on cost reduction, its trust on increasing
the sale of its products and various other customer excellence initiatives should help in presenting improved

performances.

OUTLOOK

The Company is operating with focused efforts on cost control, reduction in cycle times, economies of
scale, improvement on operational efficiency and cfficient Working Capital Management Program. This
has helped the Company in controlling costs and also to be competitive. Timely delivery has reaffirmed the

self-dependabic image created by the Company in the market,

RISK AND CONCERN

Financial charges in the form of interest is a massive matter of concerns for our Company as we are paying
a substantial part of owr profit in the form of our financial cost. Company is utilizing numerous bank
facilities and consequently our financial cost is on the higher side. Serious efforts are required to bring it
down. The prices of raw material and its volatility always have an impact. Inflation element also affects the
Company in adverse manner as it is major factor responsible for hike in cost of elements of production wiz

power & fuel, employees ete.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that ail assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly. The company has effective system in place for achieving efficiency in operations,
optimum and affective utilization of resources, monitoring thereof and compliance with applicable laws.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and cquitable
work environment to all its employees. The Company is working continuously to create and nurture an

atmosphere which is highly motivated and result oriented.




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the Director’s
Report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in this Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company’s current position
and expectations for the future may be “forward Jooking statements” within the meaning of the applicable
laws and regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied.
Important developments that could affect the Company's eperations include the downtrend in the industry

global domestic or both, significant changes in political or cconomic environment in india.

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Bate: 04/09/2016
- o e -
‘_{\ e T _}\(\:_,),
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920




Annexure-1

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
OF
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

Introdaction

The Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. This pelicy on Nomination &
Remuneration of Directors. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other employees has been formulated in
terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Histing agreement in order to equitable
remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personne! (KMP) and employees of the Company and ©

harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company.

Objective

The key objectives of the Commitlee would be:

(a} To guide the board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and senior management. '

(b) Toevaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board
for further evaluation.

(¢) Torecommend to the Board on Remuneration payable 1o the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel

and senior management.

Definitions

@

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Company” means Advance Steel Tubes Limited.

“Independent Director™ means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

“Key Managerial Personnel” means

(i) CEO or the Manager or the Managing Director of the Company

(ii) Company Secretary

(iii) Whole- Time Director

(iv)  Cro

(v) Such other officer as may be prescribed
Nomination & Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of the Board of Directors of the
company, constituted in accordance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Listing Agreement.
“Policy or this Policy” means Nomination & Remuneration Policy.
“Remuneration™ means any money or its equivalent givea or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income- Tax Act, 1961,
“Senior Managemen(” mean personnel of the Company who are the members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below

the executive directors, including all the functional heads.




POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMPs, AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Appointment Criteria and qualification

1. The committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Birector, KMP or at Senior Management level recommend to the Board

his/her appoiniment.
2. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is
considered for appointment. The committee has diseretion to decide whether qualification, expertise

and experience possessed by a person are sufficient/satisfactory for the concerned position.

n/Tenure

—
o

I Managing Director/Whole- Time Director/Manager (Managerial personnet):- The Company shail
appoint or reappoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five years at a time.
No re-appointment shall be made earticr than one year before the expiry of the term.

2. An lndependent Dirvector shall hold office for a term up 1o five consecutive years on the board of the

Company and will be ciigible for re-appointment on passing of special resofution by the Company and

such appomtment in the board’s Report. No independent Director shall hold office for more than twa

consceutive terms, but such Independent Direetor shall be eligible for appointiment after expiry of three

vears ol ceasing 1o become an Independent Direcior.

A whole- Time KMP of the company shall not hold oftice in more than one Company except in its

()

subsidiary company al the same time.
Evatuation:
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and senior management
at regular interval.
POLICY REALTING TO REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER
EMPLOYEES
General

. The remuneration/compensation/commission ete. to Directors will be determined by the Committee

and recominended to the Board for approval.
2. The remuneration & commission paid to the Managing Director shall be in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.




Annexure-2
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as *SEBI LISITNG REGULATIONS?Y read with the disclosure
requirements relating to the corporate governance report contained in schedule V of the SEBI Listing
Regulations which came into force from December 1, 2015 and clause 49 of the erstwhile Listing
wange i India, the details of Compliance by the Company with

Agreement entered into with the Stock Exe
the Norms on Corporale Governance are as under

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

The Company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of the benefits to the sharcholders,
employees, custoniers, government and also the general public at Targe. For this purpose the Company
continuously strives (o tnprove is level of overalt efficiency through good corporate governance, which
envisages transparency, professionalism and accountability in ail 1ts operations, We at Advance Steel Tubes
Limited, are committed to good corporate governance and its adherence to the best practices of true spirits
at all times. Ouwr corporate governance philosophy rests on five basic tenets viz., Board’s Accountability,
Value Creation, Strategic Guidance” Transparency and equitabie treatment 1o all stakeholders.

CTHICS POLICY
We strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a manner that is dignified, distinctive
and responsible. Therefore, we have adopted various codes and pelicies to carry out our duties in ethical
manner, Some of these codes and policies are:

¢ Code of Board of Directors and Board Committees

e Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel

e (Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of Board and Category of Directors
As on 31 March, 2016 the Company’s Board consists of Seven Dircetors having considerable professional
experience in their respective fields. Out of them two are Independent Directors Four are Non-Executive

Directors and the Chairman and Managing Director is promeoter and Executive Director of the Company.

The Composition of Board is in conformity with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation

17 of SEBI Listing Regulations.

The attendance and number of other directorships and committee membership of each director is given

below:




Name of Cal’egor}‘:" No. of | No. Of outside | No. Of Board | Attended
the outside Committee Positions | Meetings Last AGM
Director Directorshi | held in | Financial Year 2015- | held on
ps held in | Audit/Stakeholders | 2016 3pn
Indian Relationship September
Public Committee , 2015
Companies
Member | Chairman | Held | Attended
Deoki Director
Nandan
Agarwal
Shri Non- 2 Nii 7 7 Yes
Aashish Iixecutive
Agarwal
Shii Non- 2 Nil | Nil 7 7 Yes
Daulat FExecutive
Ram Director
Agarwal '
Shri Lalit | Non- 4 2 1 7 7 Yes )
Agarwal | Execative
Dhrector
Shri Non- 2 2 Nil 7 7 Yes
Naresh Executive
Chand Independent
Maheshw | Director
ari
Shri  Jay | Non- I R 2 7 7 O Yes i
Vilas Fxecutive
Dubey Independent
Director
Smt. Non- f 10 7 4 Yes
darveen Lxecutive
Gupia Independent
Woman
Director

None of the Directors on the board is a member of more than ten committees and chairman of more than

five commitiees across all companies in which they are directors.

Board Meetings
A calendar of Board and committee meetings is agreed and circulated in advance to the Directors,

Additional meetings are held, when necessary. During the year ended march 31, 2016 Board met 7 times




on 30/05/2015, 31/07/2015, 14/08/2015, 03/09/2015, 14/11/2015, 13/02/2016, 29/03/2016 and the
maximum gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as stipulated under Section 173(1) of

Companies Act, 2013,

Board Agenda

Agenda of the Board Mecting and notes on agendas are circulated to the Directors as far as possible well
in advance of each Board Meeting. At the Board Meeting elaborate presentations are made to the Board.
The Members discuss cach agenda items freely in detail. Seven Board Meetings were held on 30/05/2015,
3170772015, 14/08/2015, 03/09/2015, 14/11/2015, 13/02/2016, 29/03/2016 during the year.

Information Placed before the Board

Necessary information as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement/ SEBI Listing
Regufations as applicable have been piaced before and reviewed by the Board from time to time. The Board
also periodically reviews compliance by the Company with the applicable laws/ statutory requirements

concerning the business and affairs of the Company.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors )
During the year 2015-20106, as per the requirement of Schedufe 1V of the Compantes Act, 2013 and the
Listing Agreement/ Listing Regulations, one separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on
03/09/2015 without the presence of the Non-Independent Directors and the members of the management,
The meeting was conduct in an informat manner to enable the Independent Directors o Discuss and review

the performance of non- independent directors and the Board as a whole.

Codes and Policies
The Board has adopted all applicable codes and policies as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Regulations. The reguisite codes

and policies are posted on the Company’s website.

The Board has laid down the code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the
company. All Board Members and sentor management, that includes Company’s executives whe report
directly to the Chairman and executive Directors, have affirmed their compliance with the said code.

COMMITTEES AT BOARD LEVEL

The Board has constituted various Committees of Directors for smooth and efficient conduct of business.
The minutes of the meetings of Committees of Directors are placed in the succeeding mecting for the Board

to take note of the same,
{A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Commitiee are as per the guidelines set out in the Listing Regulation

with the stock exchange read with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,




During the year under review, five meetings of the committee were held on 30/05/2015, 14/08/2015,
03/09/20%5, 14/11/2015, 13/02/2016. The Compesition of Commitiee and attendance at its meeting is given
below:

The Audit Committee of the company currently consists of three Directors headed by a Non-Executive
Independent Director Shri Jay Vilas Dubey as Chairman. The details of composition, attendance, at the

meetings of the Audit Committee are as follows:-

Name of the Directors | Designation [ Category | No. of meetings during
the tenure of the
Director

- _ ' Held Attended

Shri Jay Vilas Dubey | Chairman Non-Exeeutive, 5 s

[ndependent

Shri Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Exceutive, s s

Maheshwarn independent

Shri  Deoki Nandan | Member Executive 5 5

Agarwal

The Functions of the Committee include:

. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to

ensure that the Oinancial statement if sufficient and credible.

2. Review of the Company’s financial and accounting policies and practices,

a2

Report of the Board with such recommendations as the Audit Commitiee may consider appropriate.

&, Review with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for

approval.

5. To review with the management the annual financial statements before submisston to the Board for

approval with reference to:

a) Matters required to be included in Directors Responsibility statement to be included in Board’s
Report in terms of clause (¢} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Change in accounting policies and practices and reasons thereof.

¢) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgments by management,

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

¢) Compliances with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

f) Disclosure of any rclated party transactions.

g) Qualifications in drail audit report.




(B) SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The investors grievance committee focuses on Sharcholder’s grievances and strengthening of  investor
relations. 1t [ooks into various investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports and
other such issues.

Composition and Attendance

The Investor Grievance Committee comprises of three Directors Shri Jay Vilas Dubey, Shri Naresh Chand
Maheshwari and Shri Deoki Nandan Agarwal. Oul of whom Shri Jay Vifas Dubey and Shri Naresh Chand
Maheshwari are non-exccutive directors. During the year under review there was no meeting held since the

company has not received any investor gricvance.
(C) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been formed in compliance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 for discharging the duties of the corporate towards the sociely in whoele,

The commitiee held one meeting during the year under review an 03/09/2015.
The Composition and attendance of the Commitiee meeting is given below:

Composition and Attendance

Name of the Directors lﬁibsiguati{)‘n Category No. of mectings during
the tenure of the
Birector

Held Attended
Shri Jay Vilas Dubey ‘Chairman Non-[ﬁxcculivo:,m | |
Independent
Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, | .
Maheshwari Independent
Shri Deoki  Nandan | Member | Executive - ] |
Apgarwal

(C) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As on 315 March, 2016 the nomination & Remuneration Committee caomprised of three Directors out of

which two are independent Directors.
The Committee held one meeting during the year under review on 31/07/2015.

The Composition of the Committee and attendance at its meeting is given betow:

Name of the Directors Designation (letéé-;;-i')f No. of meetings dulmg
the fepure of the
Director

Held Attended




Shri Jay Vilas Dubey Chairman Non-Executive, 1 1
Independent

Shri  Naresh  Chand | Member Non-Executive, | ]

Maheshwari Independent

| Shri  Deoki Nandan | Member Executive ] ] a

Agarwal

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as under:-

Financial Day & | Time Venue N Special Resolutions
Year Date Passed
20122013 | Monday 12:30 4573, Industrial Arca, Site- | -

. ? /, Sahibabad, UL
Sentember P.M. IV, Sahibabad, U.P.
30, 2013
20132014 "I"uesdaymm 12:30 | 45/3, Industrial Arca, Site- -
Seplc o PML [V, Sahibabad, U.P.
Septembet
30,2014
2014-2015 \?\/cd’ﬁesciay, 12:30 45/3, Industrial Area, Site- - )
Sent I PM. [V, Sahibabad, U.P.
September
30,2015

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The company has no subsidiary during the financial year.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transactions

(a) The Company has adopted a poticy on dealing with related party transactions and the same is disclosed

at the Company’s website at www advance.co.in.

There are no significant transactions with related parties, which may have a potential conflict with the
interests of the Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by the
stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, or nay matter refated to capital markets, during the

last three years.




(c) During the year under review there was no cases on non-compliance by the Company and no
penalties/strictures were imposed on'the Company by any statutory authority on any matter.

{d) The Cdmpany has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary Vigil Mechanism
as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations for directors and employees 1o report
concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit
commitiee. The said policy has been alse put up on the Website of the Company at the Companies
Website.

Accounting Treatment In Preparation Of Financial Statements

The Company followed the guidelines as laid down in the Accounting Standards, Prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants ol India, for the preparation of the Financial Statements and there is no deviation

from 1t in general.

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board
Date: 04/09/20106 . )
- e
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 60109920




ANNEXURE -3

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013)

BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE CORPOARTE SOCIAL RESFONSIBITY (CSR) POLICY

The Board of Directors adopted the CSR Policy in the previous year, The policy focus initiatives are
Education, Healih, Livelihoods and Rural and Urban Infrastructure. Besides, it alse undertakes intervention
in the areas ol Disaster rehief, environment and ethnicity aimed at improving the quality of lile of the

communities,
COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The CSR Committee of the Board comprises of Mr. Jay Vilas Dubey (Chairman), Mr.. Naresh Chand
Maheshwari and Shri Deok: Nandan Agarwal as members. All the members of the Committee are eminent
personalities from acadewic and industrial field. The members with the vast experience and multi-
functionai expertise, provide macro policy fevel mputs to the CSR Committee and guide Company’s

approach towards CSR,
FINANCIAL DETAILS

Average net profit of the Company for the last three financial years is Rs. 1,101,395, Prescribed CSR
Expenditure (2% of the average net profits) is Rs. 5,506,945

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
| S.No. (,Sml"{l‘mjut Sector  in | Projects or | Amount Amount | Cumulative | Amount
or  Activily | which  the | Programs  Ouilay spent on the | Expenditure | Spent:
fdentified project  is | Local Area | (budget) projects  or | upto the | Divect or
covered or  other/ | Project or | programs reporting through
specify the { program Subheads: period Agency
State & | wise (1) Dircet | (Rs) (Rs)
Pistrict Expenditure
where (2} _
Project or Overheads
Program is (Rs)
undertaken
NIL NIL NIE NI NiL NIL
Sub Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIiL NIL
Overhead NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total CSR NIL NiL NIEL NIL NIL NIL

Since, the Company could not identify the suitable project to spent the CSR amount, therefore the provision
for the budgeted amount has been maintained which may be spent soon as the project identitication is

finalized by the CSR Commitice and the Board.




DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
| declare that the Company has received affirmation of Compliance with the * Code of Conduct for
Directors and Senior Executives” laid down by the Board of Directors, from all the Directors and senior
management personnel of the Company, to whom the same is applicable, for the Financial Year ended 3 1

March, 2016.
For Advance Steel Tubes Limited

N\ .
Date: 04/09/2016 & e =
Place: Sahibabad (Deoki Nandan Agarwal)

Managing Director

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Deoki Nandan Agarwal, Managing Director and Vatsal Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer of Advance
Steel Tubes Limited to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

1¢ cash flow statements for the financial year ended 31

I, We have reviewed the financial statements and t
March, 20135 and that to the best of our knowledge and beliel:

i These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.
. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are

compliance with existing accounting standards applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are. 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are lraudutent, illegal or voilative of the Company’s code of conduct;

3. We accept responsibilily for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
ihat we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to [inancial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and audit committee, wherever applicable;

Deficiencies in the design or operation of such interral controls, if any. which come to our notice
and steps have been taken/proposed to be taken to rectily these deficiencies;

ii.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed

iil.
in the notes to the inancial statements;
iv. Instances of signilicant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal Control
System over financial reporting.
For Advance Steel Tubes Limifjﬂ
« ,
Date: 04.09.2016 PR o

(Deoki Nandan Agarwal)  (Vatsal Agarwal)
Managing Director Cro

Place: Sahibabad




Annexure- 4

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Information as required under Companies Act, 2013 is given as under:

A. Conservation of Energy

POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
D Eloctricity (Purchased) Units | 2648593 ) 12957384
Total Amount ' 24,092,892 20,774,274
" Rate Per Unit T 1943 | 7.02
2} Electricity (Generated) Units - - -
3) Furnace Oil Consumed in KG o 264050 ) 282200
Total Amount 16,107,476.5 | 11,014,588.24
T Rate Per Liter . 2303 39.03
47 HSD Comsumed in K1 148000 62975
Total Amount 217.360.5 3,342,484
7 Rate Per Liter o A44s 55.71
5O | :
""""" Total Amownt e :

B. Consumption per unit of production

It is not feasible to maintain product category-wise energy consumption data, since we manufacture a large

range of formulations and having different energy requirements.

C. Energy Conservation Measures

a. Improvisation and continuous monitoring of Power factor and replacement of wealk capacitors, periodic

checking of capacitors
b. Alternative encrgy sources like Gas & steam have been used in place of electricity.

¢. Provision of storage tanks with electricity heaters to utilize the same instead of steam and use of DG set

with smaller capacity for limited use at night or on weekly offfholiday.

d. The Company has endeavored to optimize the use of energy resources and taken adequate steps to avoid

wastage & use latest production technology & equipments.
D. Technology Absorption
Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption:-

1. Specific arcas in which R&D carried out by the Company

a.  Quality up gradation




b. Developing wide range of products
¢. Productivity enhancement
d. Quality control management

9. Benefits derived as a result of the Above R&D

a. Increase in productivity and utilization.

b. Repeat orders from customers due to consistency in quality

3. Futurce Plan of Action

4. Cost- efficiency in manufacturing operations through belle

b. increase range of products
¢, Developing of new markets

4. Expenditure in R&D

r metheds and technigues of production

Specific expenditure of recurring or capilal nature is not involved.

F. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARINGS AND OUTGO

a) Activilies relating 1o exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, devel

for products and services and export plans.

opment of new export markets

b) Information in respect of Foreign exchange carning and oULgo is:

1:[€e1t'ning {in Rs.)

| Outgo (in Rs.)

Current Year Previous year
19,225,692 21,18,84,280
Nil Nil |

Date: 04.09.2016
Place: Sahibabad

For Advance Steel Tabes Limited

‘)
, A

[ Y
S
(Deoki Nandan Agarwal) (Vatsal Agarwal)

Managing Director Cro




Annexure-5

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.20106

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Man‘dgc-ment
& Administration) Rales, 2014,

[ REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.l CIN L24231UP1978PLCO04S83

2. | Registration Datc 23/03/1978 '

3. | Name of the (3()11'1'[)31}-1;-; Advance Steel Tubes Limited

4. Culeéory/ Sub-category of Campany"i,'.kl:rﬁaul:{'cci by Shares/ Indian Non- Governlneh“lm(-f.‘m&l‘npany
the Company :

5.1 Address of the Régistere(l 4573 Industrial Area, Site-1V,Sahibabad, Ghaziabad, U.P. 201020
office & contact detaifs 011-43041400, E-mail: ino{@advance.co.in

6. | Whether listed company Listed

7. | Name, /\ddlus& contact | N.A. o
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, i any.

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
confributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) :

% to total turnover of the company

S.No. | Name and If)em:rkipt'ion of main | NIC Code of the
products / services Product/service
| Black and GI Pipes 12431 4213
5 Structure ?431 2417 .
3 Poles 2431 33.70

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All

the
activities  contributing]
10 % or more of the

Name

Pescription

business

main

total turnover of the services
company  shall by
slated:-

products  /

and %NIC Code ol the FO0% o wtal turmover of the

of 1 Product/ service company

There is no business activity of Holding, Subsidiary and associate Company, contributing more than 10 %

to total turnover of the Advance Steel Tubes Limited.




1V, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year{ As on 3 {-March-2014]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year{As on 3 1-March-2015]

Iemat

Physie

4l

1 A Promoters

(1) Indian

Total

% of Total

Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

0,

Total

( of

Ya
Change
during
the year

Shares

(1)  Individual/

HUF

554600

b) Central Govt

¢) State Govi(s)

554600

74,95

554600

554600

74.95

Nl

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

A ) Any other

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)

554600

554600

74.95

354600

74.95

Nit

B. Public
Sharcholding

1. Institutions

| a) Mutual Funds |

«b) Banks / Il

¢) Central Govt

d} State Govi(s)

e) Venture i

Capital Funds ) : i

) ~ Insurance i i i i i

Companies ) ) ) ) i

0) Flls - - - - )
777777 l 1) ., Foreign

Venture Capital | - - - - -

Funds

l) Others (specify)

Sub-total

(B)Y(1):-




2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bedies Corp.

35000

4.73

35000

35000

4.73

Nil

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. | lakh

4G50

94650

12.79

94650

94650

12.79

Nil

i) Individual
sharcholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |
takh

55750

55750

55750

7.53

¢) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

i Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

185400

185400

185400

185400

25.05

Nil

Total Public
Sharcholding
B=BY1)+
(B)2)

185400

185400

25.05

185400

185400

25.05

Nil

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total

B) Sharehoiding of Promoter-

(A+B+C) i




'S. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of | Sharcholding at the end of the year 1%
No. | Name the year change
No. of | % of total | %of No. of Shares | % of total | %of in
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares of | Shares shareh
the Pledged / the Pledged /| olding
company | encumbe company | encumber | during
red 1o ed to total | the
total shares year
shares
1. | Aashish Agarwal | 30450 4.1 Nil 30450 411 Nil Nii
2. | Daulat  Ram Nt
Agarwal 40000 5.41 Nil 40000 541 Nil
3. | Lalit Agarwal 53140 7.8 Nib 530 718 Nil TN
Agarwal 72030 9.74 Nil | 72050 ¢.74 Nl
5. | Shyama Devi , Nil
Agarwal 13200 1.78 Nil 13200 1.78 Nii
A i T . S
(HU) 40250 S.44 Nil 40250 5.44 Nil
7. | Suyash Agarwal | 26700 | 3.6) | Nil 26700 3.61 Nil Nil
8 | Vatsal Agarwal | 38650 522 Nil 38650 5.22 Nil Nil
9. Shalini Agarwal 5000 0.68 Nil 5000 0.68 Nil Nit
10. | Romil Agarwal 36600 495 Nil 36600 4.95 Nil Nil
Hl | Laxmi Devi Nil
Agarwal 31200 4.22 Nil 31200 4.22 Nit
(HUF) 41500 5.61 Nil 41500 5.61 Nil
13. | Daulat Ram Nil
Agarwal (HUTI) 32500 4.39 Nil 32500 4.39 Nii
H. 1 Shashi Agarwal 66550 8.99 Nil 66550 8.99 Nil Nit
15. | Suchita Agarwal | 26800 | 3.6 Nil 26800 3.62 Nil Nil
C) Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN | Particulars - Sharcholding  at  the | Cumulative  Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No.  of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 554600 74.95 554600 + 74.95
Date wise Increase / Deerease in | No No Change No No Change
Promoters Sharcholding during the year | Change Change
specifying the reasons for increase /




decrease (¢.g. allotment /ransfer / bonus/

sweal equity etc.):

- At the end of the year 55160{) 7495 554600 © 74.95
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholding at  the | Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during the
of the vear year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of tota
shares shares  of | shares shares  of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 126056 | 17.03 [ 126050 17.03
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | No No No N
Sharcholding during the year specifying | Change Change Change Change
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
| At the end of the year 126050 17.03 126050 17.03
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Sharcholding  at  the | Cumulative

Key Managerial Personnel beginning Sharcholding during the
of the year year
No.  of | %oftwowl [ No.  of | % of total
shares shares  of | shares shares  of
the the
company company
Al the beginning of the year 195650 | 26.43 195650 | 24.63
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | No No No No
Shareholding during the year specifying | Change Change Change Change
the reasons for increase /decrease (c.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete.):
At the end of the year 195650 | 26.43 195650 | 26.43

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

paymest.




Secured Loans | Unsecured | | . Total
oo . Deposits

excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the begix;l"ling of the o -
financial year
i) Principal Amount 16,03,91,958 4,94 96,463 - 20,98,88,421

11) Interest due but not paid - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due . -
Total (i+ii+iii) 16,03,91,958 4,94,90,463 20,98,88,421

Change in Indebtedness during the

tmdnuai year

# A(i(i](l(}z}

84.15,565

}\a,dm u)n

143141516

51.14.657

84,15,505

14.82,56,173

‘Net Change 431,410,516 33.00,908 - (3,98,40,608)
Todebtedness at the end of the| T
financial year

73) Principal Amount 11,72,50,442 5,27,97.371 17,00,47,813
iy Interest due but not ])dld . 7.97, 23()
i) Interest acerued but not l|UL - -

Total (i+i+ii) 11.72.50,442 5,95,94,607 17,68.45.049

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KIY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole- time Directors and/or Manager:

Total Amount

SN. Pdlliulld!s 01 Runumzdhon Name of MD/WTD/ M'mafvu‘

Deoki Nandar | Aashish Agarwal
Agarwal {Managing | (Whole- Time Director)
Director)

! Gross salary i 12,21,600 2,07,200 14,28,800
(a) Salary as per provisions | - - -
contained in section 17(1) of
the neome-Lax Act, 9(1
(b) Value of puqumlus u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary | - -
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2 Stock (’)piion - - -

3 Sweat [Z qu; - - -

4 (ommlsszon - - - -

- as % of  profit
- others. specily. .,

5 Others, please specify - - .

Total (A) 2,21,600 2,067,200 14,28,800

Ceiling as pu the Act -




B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of | Name of Directors Total Amount
Remuneration
! Independent Directors Naresh Chand | Jay Vilas Parveaim(}upla
Maheshwari Dubey
Fee [or aitending board | - - - -
fcommiftee meetings
Commission - - -
Others, please specily A -
2 [ Other  Non-Executive |
Birectors
Fee for attending board
commitlee meetings - - -
Commission R N -
“Others, please speeify | - : :
ol 5 — : - S
Total (B)=(1+2) - - -

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MIDYMANAGER/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel

SN | Particulars of Remuneration
) CS CFO Total
I | Gross salary . 4,80,000 | 6,00,000 10,80,000
(a) Salary 1spu provisions contained in | - - .
section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of pcrqrilisites u/s 17(2) 1 ncome-tax | - - -
Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in Iica;z;f:"salary under scction 17(3) . - -
Income-tax Aci, 1901}
2 Stock Oplidn T - -
3 Sweat IEié]uil);’ - -
4 Commission - - -
- as % of profit - - -
others, spn,ufv o . - -
5 Others, [Jieasc' specily - - -
| Total 4,80,000 | 6,00,000 10,80,000




VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal  made,
Companies Description |/ Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ | if  any (give
Act Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - e -
Punishment - -

Compounding - -

B, DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

H'l?éna][y - -

Punishment

Compounding - -

Place: Sahibabad For and on Behalf of the Board

Date: 04/09/2016
Deold Nandan Agarwal ; Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920




Annexure-6
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant (o clause (h) of sub-seetion (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arms length (ransactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or {ransactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable as

1o such transactions has been taken place.

(a) Name(s) of the velated party and pature of relationship: NA

(b) Nature of contracts/farran gements/transactions: Nil

(¢) Duration of the contracts { arrangements/iransactions: NOAL

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or (ransactions inchuding the value, if any: N.A,
(e} Justification for entering info such contracls o arrangements or transactions

() Date(s) of approval by the Board: N.A.

(2) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(1) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to

section 188:

2. Details of material contracts o¥ arrangement or {ransactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party
Company’s related parties arc disclosed below:

Advance (fspat) India Limited

Tirupati Structurals Limited

Advance Enterprises Private Limited

o Marda Commercial & Holdings Limited

L3

-2

Sophia Exports Limited
o ADV Drilfing Products PLC

@

Pir Panchal Constructions Private Limited




e Advance Stimul Consortium

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Loans & Advances

(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracls or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

() Amount paid as advances, if any:

Place: Sahtbabad For and on Behalf of the Board

Date: 04/0972016

;\ R e N T ' _—
Deoki Nandan Agarwal Lalit Agarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00586794 DIN: 00109920
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Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDITREPURT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDFED 3157 MARCH 2016
{Pursuanttosection204 (1) of the Companies Act, 201BGndruleNo.90ft'h'éCo;n'paﬁies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
THE MEMBERS,
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

CIN: L242310UP1978PLCO04583
45/3 INDUSTRIAL AREA, STTE L,
SAHIBA 8AD GHAZIABAD,
UTTAR PRADESH-201020 IN

Dear Sir,
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compiiance of applicable statutory

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s ADVANCE STEEL TUBES
UMITED {hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manger
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the M/s
ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
We hereby report that in our opinion the company has, during the audit period covering
the financiaj year ended on 31% March 2016,complied with the statutory provisions listed

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-




ROY & ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING COMPANY SECR ETARIES
MOBILE NO. 99971269666/9654538419
Erevall: mproy.es@@grnall.corm
PAN: AIIPR41I3 7R

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to their porting made

hereinafter:

1) We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained and provided by the management of M/s ADVANCE STEEL TURES
LIMITED {"the Company”)for the financial year ended on 31% March 2016, according to the
provisions of (to the extent applicabie):

{1} The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder
{iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;
{(v)ThefollowingRegulationsandGuidelinesprescribedundertheSecuritiesandExchange
Board of india Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) are applicable to the company:-

{a)The Securities and £xchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; -

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations,1992;-

{¢)The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2009;

{d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Empioyee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; not applicable to company
(e)The Securities and Exchange Board of indla (issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008, not applicable to company as company has not issued any debt

securities.
{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share




PRAOCTICHNG COMPANY SECRETARIES
AMOBILE NO. 9971269666/9654&38419

Errvall: miproy.cs@gmall. com
PAN: AIPRGL3I7R

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; .
{g)The Securities and Exchange Board of indla (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; not applicable to company as company has not delisted / propose to delist its
equity shares from any stock exchange during financial year under review, although
as informed by the management, companfs listing is suspended;
{h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyhack of Securities) Reguiaticns,
1888; not applicable to company
2) We have also examined compliance with the applicabie clauses of the following:
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarles of India,
(’ii) The Listing Agreements entered in to by the Company with Stock Exchangels).
3) During the period unaer review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, except subject to
the following ohservation:
i) The Company has duly constituted Corporate Social Responsibility committee during
the period under review as required under the section 135 of the Act, however company
has not spent any funds for CSR activities for FY 2015-16.
ii} Shx copies of annual report whether sent to all the stock exchanges according to clause
31 of listing agreement, where company’s shares are listed, could not be verified.
iii) Out come of the annual general meeting whether sent to all the stock exchanges
according to listing agreement, where company’s shares are listed, could not be verified.
iv) Minutes of annual general meeting whether sent to all the stock exchanges according
to listing agreement, where company’s shares are listed, could not be verified.
v} Disclosure under Clause 35A of the Listing agreement could not be verified,

vi) Disclosures regarding declaration and payment of dividend under clause 20 of the

listing agreement could not be verified.

SRR D, GAIPTACOPLEY. NEAR WAL 1A NHRRING HOBR | AXEI HATRAR FHH QN

ROY & ASSOCIATES
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4) Adequate notice is given to ali directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before
for meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
5) We further report that there are systems and processes in the company which needs
to strengthen to commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rufes, regulations and guidelines,
6) We further report that our report of even date is to be read along with following:
a) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company, our responsibifity is to express an opinion these secretarial records based
on our audit.
b) We have followed the audit practice and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records.
¢) we have not verified correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of accounts of company.
d) Wherever required we have obtained management representation about the
-compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happanings of events etc,
e} Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabifity of the

comparny nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the company.

Membersh:p No 7586, C.P. No. 15892

ot 4} [9016@_@,1\:




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ADVANCE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

el Report on the Fmancral Statements

s:gmﬂcant accountmg pohcaes and other expianatory mformatlon

2. Management’s Responsnbzhty for the Financzal Statements

: the Compames Act 2013 (”the Act”) w:th respect to the preparatsen

, : ) genera!!y 'accep_ e.‘
R i in '-'I-ndla, mcludlng the Acceuntmg Standards spec:f’ ed under Sectlon 133 of the Act ‘ead
2 ;WIth RuIe 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 ' S AR

J

o Thls responsibthty aiso mcludes mamtenance of adequate accountmg records :n accordance s
L e provns:ons of ‘the Act for- safeguardmg of thev assets of-the Company and " fer ‘
o fr:]'preventmg and’ detectmg frauds. and, other- :rregu!antles select:on and 1a;:)phcatu.)n of .
appropriate: accounting: policies; making: Judgments andrestimates that-are teasonable.and’. - :
i-and-desigm;. implementation: and’ mamtenance of. adequate mtemal fil nancnaf o

' w:th,

. prudé :
~-controls;: that: Wefi ‘operating.effectively for ensuring: thé accuracy and completeness of the
- accounting: ¢ i€ ‘_ : relévant to: the- preparation and presentatnon of the f‘ nancnal
‘ statemenf thatgive: @ ‘true and fair view.and: are free frorn matenat mtsstatement whether

., due to fraud: or: error,.

"3, Auditors Responsibity

. .Ou.r"respensibiii.tyf-is— tp:,_e'xp:res's an 'op'inion-bhthe&se-ﬁnéncia_l :Staternehts based on our addit‘ e

© o and: matters wh:ch are reqwred to be mctuded“m the audst report under the:provisions of -
e _the Act and%he Ru!es made there under and the Grder undersection 143(1.1): of the Acti.

. ,_'”We conducted Our aud:t in accordance with' the Standards on Audntmg speetﬁed under
' Section - 143(10) of the: Act. Those Standards require’ that we’ comply with ethical

* ‘fequirements and. pian‘ and: _perform- the audit- to: obtain. reasenab!e assurance abeut

whether the f‘nanc:a} statements are free from materral rmsstatement
_ An audlt mvolves perfermmg proceduree to: ebtarn, audrt evidence about the ameunts and

the dlsclosures in‘the financial rtaterruents The procedures selected! ‘depend on the auditor’s
.judgment; .ncfudmg the assessment of the risks of: material miss atement of the fipdncial " -
statements, whether due-to.. fraud or error. In makmg those risk assessments, the aud;tor

Lo .We have audlted the accompanying F nanc:al statements of AdVance Steel Tubes L:m}ted""-f S
" ("the Company”), which comprise-the Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2016 the Statemient of #3771
Profit and Loss, the casti-flaw’ statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the-. LR

We have taken mto account the. prowsrons of the Act> the. accountlng and auditing: standards -

-  The Company’s Board of Directors is responslble for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of'-": E
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-consnders mternal fmancual controi re!evant to the Companys prepdfdlluﬂ of the fmancnai.

- statements that give a true and fair view in order to, design audit procedures. that are -
appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company Has in place an ‘adequate mternai financial controls. system over
financial reporting.and the operating effectiveness of such -controls. An audit also inciudes
evaluating the appropriateness. of the accounting pohcnes used.and the. reasonableﬁess of
the accounting estimates. made by the. Company’ s D:rectors as we!l as evaluatmg the‘overall e

preseritation ofthe F nancsalstafements R S

' provnde a bas:s for our audlt optmon oh the f" nanc:al statements

. a Opimon

'plé"" generally -'é :eptéci in" !ndla, of the” sta‘te e -atfairs of: h
{ ,,-and lts Preﬁt and lt's cash ﬂows for the: year ended on that date

E ] : 29(%.1)((:} to: the f' nanc:al statements whnc;h de‘scnbes the unc:ertamty feiated to_ ]
utcorne: of demands ralsed gainstthe Company-by - the VAT / Sales: Tax / Excnse R
?Dut?'_/ Servrce .-Tax 7 Income Tax Depanement whlch stands provsded fon L .-

s b “Note 29(1)(d) in the fi nancsal statément which;: desr:nbes the uncertainty related to*; L
‘the: UPPTCL. against EPC Pro;ect through PNC Jnfratech le:ted BA2Z Mamtenance &
: '.Engmeermg Services Ltd: has: retamed Re: 5,77 9? 422/ from t:me 10 t:me paymepts
. agamst’ any: forczble penattles for: which extension.of time has apphed The Company .
is expectmg extens:on of time. and. no: penaltles are hkely to be Iewed hence -ho ~

cxT _ ,.provgsnon has been made for the same | o .

Note No 29(5} to the:fi nancial statement wh:ch descrsbes Account Conf‘ :matnon in

" respect: of certam accounts of Debtors have:not:been recewed a d they. are subject E

~ to confii rmatiens The management is of the opinion that adjustment if any ansmg E
‘out of: such: reconcmatton would: not have matena] eﬁect on the f‘ nancial statement '

: of the currentfyear

Our opimon IS not modn"ed n: respect of. these matters
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6 Other Matte is

.The financial statements and the other- fmancna! mformat:on include the Companys
'preportlonate share - in Jomtly controlled assets of Rs. 610.91 Lakhs; llabalmes of
" 'Rs.415,47 Lakhs, expendlture of Rs.106.86 Lakhs in regards to Pnr Panchal Constructlon- .
' f'.(P) Ltd - V. and-assetsof Rs 301.75 Lakhs liabilities of Rs.:281. 61 Lakhs& expendnture of .
“Rs: 40 08 Lakhs in’ regards 10. Advance stimul’ COnsortaum and the ekements makmg wp
o '.the Cash Flow Statement and related drsclesures m respect of an. Umncorporated Jomt.= o
. "‘_-Venture whlch is based -on statement from the respectlve operaters and Certif’ed by the‘ B

.management s

eo ",’jfu!i partnculare :ncluding"-'
quantotatzve,_ detanls and s:tuatron of erd assets 'nr,,the basm oF avaulable““

nfermatlon

NANAEEMERE I ..l?iféh?; \--oee-epihioe rea‘sbnébiéff |
hav:ng regard 10: the size of the Cempany and:‘ naturé of 1ts assets Ne matenal F
duscrepanmesWere ngtnced oh: such phy,s!ca! venf‘catnon. _ e

K c} The company has all: freehold / !ease ho!d Iands registered in :ts ewn name; ‘: . v

i, . respect of ltS inventoney 3

a) The mventones have. beern physicalfy venf‘ ed dunng the year by the management. in . o
our opmaon, the frequency of verifi catten 45 reasonabre - SRR B ST

b_) ‘in our: opzmen and: accordmg ta the informat:on and exp}anatnons gnvert to us, the® o
procedures: of: physncal versf‘cati’en afinventories. followed: by the: management are.

reasonable and adequate inrelation to the sizer of: the Company and: the nature of jts |
L bumness ‘ o : R ~

! '_ . c) 'rhe Company has mamtained proper records of inventories. As per the. mformatnon -
_and- explanation gnven ‘to us;: no- material d:screpancaes were netic:ed on physacal o

venf’ catnon
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In respect of the ipans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to com panies, - :
- firms or other. parties covered in the regtster maintained under Section 189 of the ,
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Compames Act, 2013
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a} The Company has ot prowded any secured or unsecured I6an-to. any’ Company, f:rm!_-;'
or other partles covered in the reglster malntamed 189 of the Compames Act, 2013

b) As such mterest and overdue is not apphcabfe to the company

Whnle domg transaction for loans, mVestments, guarantees, and secunty provnsnons of'." "

: ;_'Comphance under section 185 and 186 ofTﬁe Companaes Act;, 2013

sect:on 185 and 186 of the Compames Act, 2013 have been comphed wrth

‘ '.‘;Accordmg tor _the lnformatron and expianétuons gaven to us: th

-‘qmpany “has notf"' A

L appropnate authonties Accordnng tor the mformat:on and. explanataons gwen 10.us,:

- no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesald dues ‘were outstandmg ' _
_as- at-Morch: 335, 2016T for a penod of~ more than “$ix- months from the date of (e :

 Act

_Ghatiabad,

::"-“%becommg payab]e“ IR
., b) Detauls of: ‘duses: of lncome Tax Sales Tax; Wealth Tax Semce Tax, duty of Customs, -
- Duty of’ Excise;; Vafue Adde-T4x;, Cess' which Have: not been deposrted as-on March '
31, 2016 on account of-disputesiare given” Below:. SRR
S N BT A S Periodwwhkh Forumwhere T
L 5; - ’;:;tnst:’ Na;:r;of . ;:nm ;‘;;;’ thepmonnr Dlsputels Remarks =
SRR P NI T I SR relateS(FY} - | peénding-
- L[ SenviceTax. | Sewvice | 1436 | . 2042-13 |  Additional | fhedemand] AT
o Tax - _ComtniSsioner, 11,36 Lakhs has. been

provided &Rs.4.00 1. :

IE

tamed We have however not made a detazled exammatnon of the cost records .
8 vigw: ta determme whether they are acCurate or tomplete R -

Y Accordmg to the records oﬁ the Company, und:sputed Statutory dues mcludmg,' e
.-,..ﬁ-z:Proquent» Fund Emp!eyees‘ Staté Insurance;. income’ Tax, Sales_Tax, ‘Wealth Tax, - = -
- Sepvice Tax,. duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Vaiue: Added Tax, Cess “and’ other'l‘- S
matenal statutory dues haVe been generally regularly deposrted with: the o
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Ashok Somani & Ausol Hates , '. ~18-Patpargan, Dethi- 110,027,
, Chmiiu"ed Acco un‘tam» . Phone : 22721061, Mobile : 9711114753
n o : - E-mail: somaniashok@gmail.com
N Lakhs has been . - ] :
L - _ ‘ e : S deposrted : '
2. | EntryTaxAct | EntryTox | . 78.82 2010-11 | Hoh. Supremé | The Companyhas
\ 1. R b .. o court - | provided for demand of
_ B S oo : - L Rs.78.82 Lakhs, Rs.39.41.]
' S | Lakhs has been already. .|
, paid & forthe balane
1 . BankGuaranteeof
" e | Rs.39.43Lakhs has been”
- ; Ry provlded as perthe
Lo o | intedmorder, 1, ]
Ho_i:'.-;sdp'rem'é-*- The Cormpany has:

[ T3 Entry ToxAct |- EntryTax | 1443 | 2011—12 - .
SRR S R L R Court '-rprovidedfordemandpf {
R CRRTI T E N R -"._~R$1413)lakhs Rs7.07‘1_' )

i BankGuarantee of “b
7 [ Rs885 Lakhs has been - |
L providedas perthe_'g 2%

. mtenm order e

IX. Based onour aud:t procedures and‘,‘accordmg to'the ' mformatton and explanataons}— L
gwen to us we are ef the opmlon that the COmpany has not defaulted in repayment'{ o

from f‘ nancual mstntuuons norftssue;i any debenture durmg the year. 2
'Comr:any ‘has nat g:ven' o

% Accordmg to the inrormatnomand explanat’ony g;ven ‘toy, us;
guarantees for loans taken b\rothersfmm banks and: ﬂnancaal mstutunons. o

xi The Company hag raised no new term !oan dunng the yean The term !oans
outstandmg at the" begmmng of the year have been applaed for the purposes for -
whichtheyweraraased AL : o : | _ :

o xnh Reportmg of fraud durmg the year = :
S Based onour. audit» procedures and thie: mformataon and explanatlon made avallabie
to us no- such fraud noticed or reparted durmg the year. - -
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' : Phone 1 272721001, Mobi_le $971101475¢%
E-mail: somaniashek@gmaijl.corr

Xiii. Managenal Remuneratson

Managenal remuneratlon has been paid or prowded m accordance with: the reqws:te
- approvals mandated by the prowslons of section 197 reacl wath Scheduie Vio. the_

Compames Act , '/
Xiv. Ccimphance by. Nldhl Company Regardmg Net Owned Fund to Deposats Ratlo
As per mformataon and records ava:lable wuth us: the Cpmpany s’ not a: Nidhl"

Company _ _
xv Related party compl:ance wlth Sectaon 177 and 188 of:compames Act 2013

Yes ali transactlons wnth‘ ,related parties are m compllance w:th sectlon 177 and-‘ ;

PR persons connectedwnth h{ml - N ; : SRR R,
i (-A - ) N oL . - . . . Ll
xvm‘ Requ:rement of Reggstratmn under 45-IA of Reserve Banksof !ndia Act 1934 ‘

' The company i not requ:red - be reg:stered under sectnon 45 IA(of the Reserve Bank .. SRR

/

?Rf?'ﬁﬁ ofidianct: o L o

2 As;equ:redbySect:on 143 (3] oftheAct wereportthat -, R AP

(a) Wa have sought and’ obt’aaned all the mformatlon ahd: explanatnons which to the best LT
of our knowiedge and behef were necessary for the purposes of our: audnt ‘

(b) In o op:mbnn propera books oft acmunt as requ:rgd b\,r Iaw have beéer kept by the :
Company S0 far as it appear& from our examination: of those books i

(c) The- Balance Sheet, the statement: ‘oF Prof‘t and Loss, and the cash ﬂow statement" '
dealt, wath by thlsrreporbare iy agreementw:th the books.of: account, e :

(d) ln our opmion, the aforesa:d fi nancial ‘statements cemply wnth the Accountmg
Standards'specified: under Section: 133 of the. Actr read w:th Rule 7 of the Compames\

R . {Accounts} Ruies,zmm

5 L " {e) On. the basis of the written representatians received from tha dzrectors as on. 31St
March; 2016 taken on: record by the- Board of- Dlrect*ors, none of the dJrectors is R o

¥




Crmrterad ACCOHrdEh
o Fhone

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor 5 Report of even date on the Fmancral
Statements of Advance Steel Tubes Limited.

- Report on the intemal Financial Controls’ under C!ause {i} of Sub—sectlon 3 of. Sectnon 143 of
the Compames Act, 2013 (”the Act’} o

We have audited the internal financial controls- OVer f” nancial reporting of Advance Steel AR
Tubes Limited {"The- Company"} as.of Margh.31,. 2016 in comunction with our audit of the o
Fnancsal statements of the Company for the year ended on that date Do e

Management’ $ Respons:blhty for lnternal Fmancrai Controls

~The’ Company’s management is responmble for.. estebi:sh:ng and maintammg mternal;};f
: - financial controls based on the internal ‘control: OVer financial: reportmg criteria- ‘gstablished
: iby thé Company conssdermg the essentlal components of- Intemaj controf stated in the

jGuudance Note on'Audlt of Internal Fmancaal Cont Is. over Fmancnal .portsrig issued by the :

lmplementatio : ce. | & : “th ere’”
‘operating effectrvely for ensurmg t,;,e‘,orderly and eﬂ‘ crent conduct of its. bugmess, mcludmg ‘-

‘adherence to" company’s poinc:es, the: safeguardmg ‘of .its -assets;: the preventlon and-_....,

detection of frauds ‘and em)rs, the accuracy. and completeness of the: account:ng records;

,and the timely preparanon of rehable f nangial mformatton as requ:red under the:v

Compames Ac:t 2013

iAudutors’ Respons:bihty

Our reSpons;blhty Is- to expreseen op:mon on the Company 's-internal f‘ nancral controls over R
- f nanaal reportmg ‘based’ on: our- audit: We, cendueted ‘otr: audit accordance wnth the. 3
-"--‘Guldance ‘Note: - on: Atidit: ofs Internai Finaricial: Controls:-Over: Financial: Report;ng {the: B
"Gu»dance Note"I and’ the: Standards -on - AUdiing; issued"._:by 1CAI and: deemed; to- be .
S * prescribed-under section143(16).of: the: CompapiesiAct; 2013;:to the.eéxtent applicable to an; . -
= . .- auditof internal financial: contrqis, both applicabile-to-an audlt ofintemal Financial Controis G
T and both-issued by the Institiite. of Chartered. Accoyntants: of India, Those Stendards and " -
_ o the Gusdance Note requrre that we comply w:th ethical: requurements and- p!an and perform -
2.+ . theauditto. obtain reasonable assurance about whetheradequate mtemal financial controls -
‘over financial -reporting: ‘was: estabbshed ‘and: ma:ntamed and ifssugh contrbls operated‘-‘

effect:vely Jn all materiafrespects. - -

- Our audnt involves performmg procedures to' obtaln audit evidence about the. adequacy of .
the internal f'nancnai control.. system: over. i nangtial . reporting “and:- their operatmg o
effectiveness. Our audnt of internal:financial ¢ontrols; over-financial; reporting; assessmg the -
risk thata. material weakness exists, and-operating effectiveness of internal.control based. on
the assessed risk. The procedures: selected:’ depend- upon. on. the. auditor's judgement;

- includihg.the assessment of the risks ot“matena! misstatement of; the fi nancual statements,

_ ‘whether due to fraud OLError. . : EER
We -believe- that the audit ewdence we. have obtamed is suﬁ" cient: and appropnate to -
prowde a basis for our-audit opmion on:the Company’e internal f' nanmal comrois system

- over f‘nanc:ai reporting




B RS EIATER . _ T - -
i8-ratpargan, Delli- 110082

671 .
%; : R
A - ; re :
mf:m S wartered Accountants - | Phonie : 22721001, Mobite : 971111475¢
‘ ‘ | o _ . E-mail somaniashok@gmail.con
.. Meaning of lnternal Fmanc;al Controls over. Fmancxai Reporting
e A company's internal f‘ nanc:al control over fi nancral reportmg is @ process des:gned to

"'prov:de reasonable assurance regardmg the reilab:hty of financial reportmg and- the-.
preparation of financial- statéments' for extern‘ai ‘purposes: in-accordance ‘with. generaf!y_

accepted accountmg prmc:piesa A companys anternal i nancval control over- Fnancnali:
_reportmg mciudesthose po!laes and. procedures that - : T

(1) pertam to the mamtenance of records that in: reasonable detqll af:curately and fairly”-‘ Y
ref]ect the transact:ens and dnspos:tlons of the assets of the company; =~ « R
(2) provude reasenable assmance that trénsac:t;ons are recorded as: necessary to perm:t :

Pf '“C'P"i'& aﬂﬂ that' 'eéélp ?nd _expend:tures of. thie tempeny. re'.bemg made onlyr ln-“‘-_
h. i‘x of n)ana emént and director: of the. compa' fiand’

_ - Opimon . _ ‘
" mivour: -epinion,. the Company has i all: matenai respects, an: adequate mternal f nanq;al Bl
::»'jcontrols system-over-fi nancia}‘Teportnng and. such [internal financial:controls: over: financial - S

T reporting were operatang effectlvely as.at- Markh: 31, 2016; based on the mternal control "
ovér fi nancua! ‘reporting " criteria: estabhshed by the Company consrdermg ‘the -essential .-
" components of intérnat control statedin: the Guidance Note'on: Audit-of: Initernal: Finangial "0 .0
Controis over: Fmancial Reporting issues by the lnstltute of CharteredAccmntants of India, B :

.

For Ashok Somanl-& Associates{‘"
Chartered Accountants - -
Farm " d No.. N12171‘_‘--.

AShok. Kumar Somani:.‘_.

. Date: 30/05/201& ' :
8 Partner. MEmbershnp No.: 082504: . "

L Piace Belhi




o .B'A.LANCESHEEFAS;&TB MRS o T e e
QN Lzmwmmmcooassa SR LR - s
_ Pmtzculaxs ‘ T Note - Figures Figures
‘ Lo ' - No: . asat T © . asat

S

l. E UITYAN -'IABILITIES
(1) Sharcholder's Funds - S S : o : T .
(@) Share Capital - I C 7,400,000 I ,400000, .
[b)Rese:vesandSuxplus e e T 714 R :

' (2J Non Current Liabilifies _
T (@ LOngTermBoIromngs" _ oL
(b)DefenedTaxBa‘bilma_(Net)_ IRV

(C) Lu“S'Termewmom B TR S

st 2,434,432 .

sl {3) C‘urxent lzab'ﬂities
Co .- {8) Short Term . Bormumgs
~ (b) Teade Payables -+
(C)Oﬂler(l‘urrentl.iab es' A

) Non Carvetlivestmants =~ swws‘ |
!ﬁ)ng-TmmInansmdAﬁvaxm SO LR

E *;:_:219,4@7,043-;.7-’—. ey

o BABEIAZTT o aedsa06k0
. dnaasgss v 123,855,855
L 75,139,971 R S LTt
' 213,475 _ B CLwENT

{r:) Trade R.ecezvables

() Cash'& Cash Eqmvalents .
o “ ~ (e} Shiort Term Loahs:& Advanccs
L (f)cherCunmtAsseu a‘ .

TM ; 994,1?2,254 S 971,209998

'-tSIgmf'cantaccomuingpohcies&notestomuuB L2&:29 ST ‘ : R ‘

s._'lntemrsofmureportaw\ched. - - N _ _ o f_'-dr'_alid@nb‘.ﬁf}alfofthé‘I_ib’ard.ofi)}rlectomrZ'
f".ForAshokSomam&Assoaates S LT T S .
Chartered Accountants. ] T ' '. .
;l“irmRngLNo.m?lN w0

:'Asf;okkumarSox_nani e D.N Agamal Lo DS VatsalAgarwaI

- ~Partner M, No. 82504 . \ (Managing Director) S {CE, Q) ;
;" €12, Tatang Apartme _' N - DIN:oOSSeros | ./ IQ-IG Swasthya Vihar, Delhi "
19, Patpar Ganj, Delhij -:;_ B-18, 5wasthyavma: Delhi P / o

-Baml.eM:shm

Company Secrétary)’

MNOAIGOIS.

. Place: Sahibabad : S - 509, Hindon ] Heights, Sector-4,
Date: 30/05/2016 .- Vaxshalx, Ghazmbad (UI’)

R p—
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PROFI'I‘& LOSS.STAT, I‘MEN’I’ FOR THE. x’FAR E:NUED 315' MARCH 2016

CIN: I,24231UP1978PLC004583 i T S :

Par'ﬁciﬂa’m* B ' 'N’o!g ‘ l"-i'g'ures ' _ . Figuxes

o - L No. = Yearended- : “Year ended
- SLO32016 . . 31032015

{1) Revenue from Operat:ons (Gross) I I
Lésst Excise Duty, : o
Revenue from Opelatlons (Net)

L s
o 963066,337

" TofalReveiiue . "

o emes |
@ CostofMaﬁeﬁaIComumed I
) ;furchasgsof&ockm_;rmde :.-: L

. 705.480,300
15.-105933 :
{193‘1,668)

R 57,551,377

Sel T 30,254,454
- 1L,978,759
139,114,915

rovisis '&qrmdmgformms
Pmﬁtbefdm’rax(lll m -
LT s
! a)Cmmtyw’fax C ’
MATCred:tEnhdenmnt/AdjuSEnmt
)Cﬁrmlaxw@ensexﬂabngwpmryears
,)_Defenedtax .

TotaJVI

VII Proﬁt/(!.oss) fmthepenod {V-VI)

vm EztrmngperEqmlySha:e. : : L, 28 o T S 1__

- ()Basic ST T PN
* (i) Diluted . '“'_'._ N o e ’ S "t 44 ) : R v

Slgmﬁcantamounhngpohm&NotestoMc's : 1,2&29

Intermso{onrzeportatm:hed. . -E B I—'orandonbehalfofthenoardofbmtms_
ForAshUkSomani&:Assocxates S : P .
- Firm Regz No.lZl?fN R

i

DN, Agarwa! - Vatsal Agarwal
Managmgl)uectorj {CkO) c
ST DINE 00586794 - B‘Iﬁ, Swasthyavmar, Dellu_ BRI
B.lﬁ, Swasﬂlya Vxhar, ¥ '

Asho Kumar Somani
* Partner M No. 82504
C-12, Tarang Apaxtmen i
19 Patp,ar G:mj, Del!u

J : ey
3 "":;:“.115‘:-"?#?'9*'??.:'3 7

(Company Secre{'axy)
o ~ L .+ -M.No. AT6018," o
Place Sahlbabad.__ : A ' 909, Hindon Helghts, Sector-4,
" Date: 30/05/2016 S I Vaxshah, Ghambad (UP)

R L e iy P i T




o ) Ci‘nartemdAccouniznts

‘CIN L24231UP1978PLC004583 e ‘_
: * YEARENDED © - , YEAR ENDED
caLo32ene : 31.03.2015

A. CASH FLOW. FROM OPERA’I’ING ACTIVYI'II:.S

- ‘NetProfit BeforeTax - . R L 4932102100 o ' N .1'9374.,50;‘00-; .

L Adjs stmentsFor . . T - )

‘- Depreciation- - T Ce s 11825800007 . 978'75900

© Xiterest Income S L L L1000 - (11.362,568.00)
,"_;-_Inl:erestDnBOImeg o o 2466160000 0 . - 22,649,202.00
47 Toss/Profit-On'Sale Of Assets , C Wli5as00n - T @asy -
. 7 Provisjon for Grituity & Léave o ' e AR00. . gmgenen. Ly

R Operatmngﬁt before worhngcapxtalchanges ?5:3‘123502-00 “‘. ST ANDEESY00- . T

(41,710091 oo)‘.,...! o
10147.0800"

| 354080800 .-
" (95,690.261.00)

T 37167,79300

. 37,167 793 00

25,000 00
,{(33,045 moo)

N";bgshvmmmmgmm

€. CASHLEEOW FROM mmcmc; AC’I'IVH"I}:‘S
", 1 Proceed From ‘Long Term & Short Term’ Bormwmg
.."-_'PmceedmeCashC:eths : o
- . Jhvestment 1o Joint Venture
. .. Dividend Paid
. Net Cash'Flow From Fi mancmg Achvxhes N

gm0 (12,475,26600)

o (LBE3EHO00Y T (‘109640000)
LBE0697200) . T T 506085100
-Nethm"msemCash&Casthmva]mts T (2409,96700). . T 4,%12,87000‘.

,-‘CashandCaSthuivlmts(OpemngBalance)_ PR ."‘;:---‘12'3',855,855.00 3 11964298500 .

t-'sCashandCasthmvalents{@méBahnce}} R 121.445,88890 S 12385585500 . .

-

: 1,1 - ,Isof(ml'mportatlached L , ;:ormdonbehalfoﬂhﬁnoarﬂﬁﬂmdom o
' FzrmR ; No. 12171- N o

AshokKumarSOmam e~ : D N Agarwal L Vasal Agarvil
Pa ' ' (MinsgingDirecto - U (CEGy -

S 'Dmoosssm ei‘m B-16 ‘Swasthya Vihar, Delhd -
. B—16’ Swasthya Vihax D ? M _.%

' s (Company Secretal’}')

: (po 1§
:' . 509, Hindon Height¥, Sector-,
© Vaishali, Ghiaziabad (UP) -

:m-;va NQ" 5

'I’Iace Salubaf)ad
Datg.: 30052015

3941061800
(R519.409000) T

.r‘_(e,?;?'ﬁ,‘gwigo‘) e 18662527.00 o
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SIGN!FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(Annexed to formmg part of the accounts for the year ended 31* March 2016}

NOTE NO 1- NATURE OF OPERATION

. The: Company is engage in the manufactunng of MS Steel Tubes & Plpes, Poles, Part of Transmission: Lme Tower &
Structure and EPC Contract at itg various units at. Sahlba“bad (U P.) Haridwar (UK ) and Jammu (J&K). N '

NOTE NO 2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES

--b Revenue recogmtlon

d

»

LS

Accountmg Convention o - o
The Financial Statements are prépared. under the h:storical cost convention on acérual basas of accountmg in

accordance wrth generai}y accepted accountmg prmciples uniess othemnse stated and compty wnth the :

(Accounts) Rules 2014 to the extent app!rcabie.

."contract/ pro;ect Utider:

otal v,alue of: the contract/ pro;ect - V'

W ReVenuesf ] e-irecogmzed n propomon t’he value 'workdone (measured by the stage of Comp!etron) when"
of contract.cost and: the ‘revenye

) .-";_the outcome:of’ thie contact cafr:be estitnated: reliably; The estimates’
- thereon.are revieWed penodleallv by: management@and the:cumulat:ve effectofany changes in estamates in
‘proportion. to: the cumulative revenue is: recogmzed inthe: period i whnch such changes are’ determmed

"When the:: total contract coét ist. estrmated to exceed totei revenues from ‘the contract, the ioss s

ol de LT
A T -
. b

A recogmzed

~ Other. income / mterest are: recogmzed on accrualfbasrs« hov.rever where dit:mate coflectlon of the same T
lacks: reasonable certainty; revenue recogmtion a5fpostponed to the: extent of uncertamty ’ S

leed Assets , ,
Fixed--Assets* are: stated’ ats then‘ ongmal cost: includmg: frelght«rdutles, taYes and other: :ncadentai expenses il
relatmg ta: acqms:tion and: installation. - However CENVAT credrt / VAT cred;t wherever taken has been reduced ‘

« from- the cOst of*acquismon.

Depreciatlon o : : :
- Depreciation Is- charged on- stralght-ime method sy, at: the rates: prescrlbed under Schedule-]l of .the -
- Companles Agt,- 2013; Where, during any financlal yeat, any: addmon has:been made to any-asset, or vihiere, any
asset has heen sold dlscarded, demohshed or déstroyed, the: deprecnatron on such assets is calculated ona pro—




-
‘

e.

v} 'Goods return and stock wrth consrgnment agent is! mclusrve of excxse duty

- i)

V) Traded Goods are valued at lower of‘cost or market value.

Lreel jubes Lo
2 {97RPLEO0458

rata basrs from the date of such add:tlon or, as the case may be, upwto the date oh whrch such asset has been
sold discarded, demolished or destroyed : : .

N

lnventorles

) -Raw Materrals and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or market value

"- N 'Semr-f nished goods packmg matenals and Stores and. Spares are valued at cost. .

jii) n case of- Fimshed Goods and seml ﬁmshed goods Cost is determmed addmg materra[ labour and: related B

factory overheads

‘Matenal Cost rs asaertained on f’ Fstin: f rst out (FIFO) basrs (Net of CENVAT & VA‘D

,l‘\

"""Foreignjcurrency--T ra‘n’s" etion )

h BorrOngCosts s o - . S j.-“:.-f‘( -
: Borrowmg costs: that arg. drrectly attr;brutable tétha: acqwsrtaon» or. constructron of: quahfymg assets are A

"_ntribntron plans arg; the pro\udent fiin
und Scheme for elrgrble employees Th"

-
i

. _: Deﬁned Beneﬁt Plarw I _ ,
- a) Ret:rement benef’ ts: in the form of graturty are provided for on the basns of actuanal valuatron made by -
an mdependent Actuary as ‘on the balance sheetxdate. Lo P

.

b) The provision for: leave is: accrued and provided: for based on’ the actuarral valuataon made by an
lndependem’ Actuary 25,01} the balance sheet. date._ ' . : S

-

caprtalrzed yntil'the time all suhstantratactwrtles necessary to:prepare.the qualrfymg assets for. their: intended:
use are complet& k qualrfyu‘rg asset— ig thak négessarily: take& substantxal penod of time to. get ready for :ts -
mtended use. Alfother borrowing. costs are-charged:to: revenue. ; . ‘ _

‘

Lo

lnvestments—

lnvestments are carrred at- the Jower of cosf\or quoted F faar value, computed category w;se. L0ng~term
" Investments are stated at-cost.- ‘Provision for. drmmutaon in the. value of the: long-term mvestments is made ohly

' "if; such décline i Is other- than temporary in the oplmon ofthe. managemeat

L)

kaf& . . ) : i, e




“the carrymg amount exceeds the recoverable amount.

,Jomt Venture

‘ (AS~13), Accountlng for lnvestments

Impalrment of Assets _
At each balance sheet date, the Company assets, where there is any md:cat;on that an asset may be nmpaxred lf
any such indication exists, the Company estimates the: recoverable amount. If the carrymg amount of the asset

.'exceeds the recoverable amount an lmpairment loss:is recogmzed in the. prof:t and Ioss account to the extent.

-

ln;erest in jointly control!ed entrty is accounted for 1s:an ‘investment- in-accordance Wwith Atcounting Standard . -

. Taxes on Income

o These estlmates cou!d change from penod 10 perrod : "nd

o Appropnéte changes- are. made: to: the estnmates g
mrcumstances surmundmg these estnmates. The: changes m,estamates are: Teﬂected m the. fi nanc:a! statéments -

in. the perlod in: which change&are made and; if: mate'

--.;_-,-ljj: statements and reported amountzx ot‘rmcorne and“expe:lsesvdunh h ' ‘enod, -Examples of such est:mates
. include provisions’fore doubtfui deBt&:- future: of)hgations under: employe 5 retnrement benef‘t plans, income
taxes, the: useful hVes of fi xeg assetsfand mtangsble assets and estlmates for recognfilng impa:rment losses. :

. J .
«also the actuai results cou!d vary from the estrmates.
§:: the management becomes aware of - changes in.

'the:r effects are d:sclosed in the notes to the f‘nancaal

statementsw ;

_,,3]?;&;;“ _

LA




O ONOTES TO FINANCIAL STATERIENT,

. Figureﬁ

Particulars
as at

Figures
as at

Note No. 3 Share Capital:, '_ o

(a) -

-, '(b)T- _ ,_ P | o
- 1 740,000 Equity shares of Rs:10/-each .. . Co ey e | 7400000 ¢
' o ' 7,400,000 .

@

(9

@

‘ :'I’he rights/ term attached fo equxty shaxes. ‘ o
" The Company has on]y ohe class of share§ having a- par vajue
: Reconcx!xauon of: the number of Sharcs outstandu;g ;

: Bq'mty shares outsiandmg at the begummg of the year_

-31.03.2016

‘Aunthorised

-31.03.2015

,aU,UUWOEqmtyshares of Rs. lof-each ' L 50,000,000

Issugd,subscnbed-and p_aldrup .

50,000,000

7,400,000

ZAD0000. . -

R S L T

Eqmty shares allotted dunng the yem:_

-—‘Deraﬂ of shareholdets holdmg_ Y ur“"than 5% sharesf int eCompan S AR

‘1: ‘Name of Shmholdm

DR Mr; Daulat Ram Agxawa]
Mr Deolcx Nandan Agarwal

AL “_”'No. 4. Reserve and Surplus' PR
: ‘CapltaIResErve: L

“Balance'B/R . . .

--Add: Addition. dunng the. year

- Less: Déductxons dunng the: year,_—f.'f

: bhﬂ.‘l:‘e PxenuumA/c'
... Balance B/F- e
' Add Addition dunnglhe year

‘125;0’00 L

-‘_‘_Aooomo

5000000 o

',5090000

'5000000',

' . . . . - .
' . . - . b

_Gehexal-;lesm_re: R

Asperlastbalancesheet. T it 627963243

Ad&-ETrf;;"f;’om-P&LAécountS" LT T o 000,

.'Profxt&loss A/c: N - ' Gl e et .

* Opening Balance in Profit-&: LoséAccount _ _ TR e < L5140

- Add: Sutplus during the year-. . LT T 32408003
o Amt:untavaxlableforappropnapons L : e L 33499233
" Less;Appropriation: N R R

. T/FtoGeneral Reserve - . UL T 31000000 -

DwidendonEqmtySham . R L AB01000
Tax on Dividend: E ST Sl R 300,293
Tax on Dividend. forearheryear B '

Surplus carried to: BaIance Sheet.

- Tofal Re_senre & Su_rplus

12,000,000

78963748

677,963,248

2107749,
. 12,678,688

RETE

12000000 -
1,450,000

1005140-

' 684 093 383




L3206 ____si0z2ms

. Note No. 5: Long Térim Borrowing :
From Bank (Secured) ] - o -
* Term'Loans: ' : L ‘ e
Long term maturities of Fmance Lease oblxganons** e T A _
Housing I.oan from Standard CJ\artered Bmk** LT 0315126 - . 43,683,706
 Vehicle Loan from Banks* * - A -4,057,?54,_ S 5,871,248

E Les*“'C“ffé“‘.‘M-‘*'tyﬁty-of'm“s Term Debt [See Note ()~ - * - CEmdZa T sgs

.

. . 38613688-".'_ Rl ‘ 44,363,089 _
- :_:‘Addxhonal Informaﬂon . : '

. {*Housing loan from bank secured- againstanmcdumve charge
Furtherloanrepayablemﬂtmapenod120m0nduaspene

isallowance:ix/s 435 of the: Income Tax Act, 1961
- ‘( usiness: Proﬁt/ Loss cany forward
"'(d) Other Dls:illowance U

"‘(e) Defened Tax I:iabihb&s on; accounr of
o ﬁeprecatxon :

= J6AD8206 -..,_--11,677150 o

BRI ""'(2,484,432)

 -‘ '? Note No. 8 Short Term Borrowmgs
(a) «From-Banks: - i
E CashCred:t (Secured )* '

eSS n0s370n

(b) ‘-LoansFromrelated Party (Unsecured) L e S 59,040,607 ¢ T .743',.9@:!;2';465:

) - ‘Loan from: other Parttes (Ufmcumd)

P - 132;432;1'33'- o - .160;333;457- f’_

- .- Addxhona] Informahon

| CashCredzt from banks secitred on pah passu -bagiy agamshhypotheca_honnfmventodes and book debta & fixed assefs and moﬂgage of
speaﬁed:mmovableymperh&oﬂhecompmymase@ndpar}-p@mbm IR T

. Note No.S-Trade Payables S - D
Mlcro&.smalland medmm E’nterpns&c ) el el - o R

. ~Others ’ i IR ST L 300066860 - , L 27620623
R R T T o B 30,006,686 27629603

.
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) Name: ofthe]omtVen!m'e\‘

, (a) Loans& Advances (Unsecured, CmdMéOOd) .

e
: 5 Stock-in-Trade

i Figures
Casat
31.03.2016

. Farticulars

) . asat
31.03.2015

Note No. 10: Other Current Liabilities
{a) Current Maturity of L(mg Term Debt {See Note —5}
{b) Statutory Dues -
(c)- Security deposits Recd.
(d) Unclainied d:vidend
{e) Credit balance of Cistomers

- Llablhty for Expenses

- 3,077,684
25000
41,000 - -

12,317,598 ,

7,078,088
- 28988592 . .

Note No 11: Short. Term Provisions :
(a) . Provision for Employee Benefits -

" (b)" Provision for Income Tax -

- {c)- Provision for Dividend

'Dzvidend D:stnbuﬁon ’I‘ax

© 11,464,190
1480000

' (a)

- 4404008

5749222 .

© 5,191,865
2,804,665 .-
. 25000
. 42.4;600“ ’
12,520,441
7782758 - -

28,749,309

" 114180000 -
301293
11,4337 ¢
B _11,133'."- ‘

5353008

-

14378408 S

2291209

o Addmonal lnforméﬁon

_ riPuPanchalConslmcﬁon;Pv" s IV*
; Advance Shmul Consornum -

Note No. 14: Long Term: toans & Advances L

T Secunty Deposits: - 4,929,298

- (b) Loans & Advances: torelated Pa‘rty Cowa EREE

- * Secured; Considered Good. - _' R
Unsecured, Consxdered Good [N

SUE oL T ' 5,957,543 .
- Doubtful - L . < S T

.

0886946+ .

Note No. 15: Inventories: - -~ S o
(b)- Finished Goods* L e T 69,474,600
‘ ' | 7AT645
(d) -~ Stores-& Sparest 12,639,653
&) Scrap ' S IR 7076,370
\ O A _.. 219407 043

. : " L
. . B 4 b |
. R

180,474,775 -

a959815

10,007,404 - *

14,967,249 .-

135,905,158
69,712,582 .

12,923,135
3,950,690/ A

Addmona] Iz‘:formahon

2451566



v

A«Mmﬁ Steel E”u[i, s i,m %t@d B

- Partienlars -

asat : : . as at
31.03.2016 . L . 31:03.2015

Note No. 16: Trade Recelvables
(a) Outstandmg for a period exceedmg six months
. Secured, Considered Good -~ - o e - ' '
- Unseciired, Considered Good -~ g ST 31219.8% . Sk 126 ,403, 941
Doubtful P ‘ : 18,574,541 - - 19,808,039 -
49794437 0 © S 146,301,980
13,574,541 . T e - 19,808,089
31,219896 . . T 126,493,941

R

Less: Provision fbf-Dbubtful Deb,.f!?'f.- -

(b} ‘Outstandmg fora penod less than sxx months .

" . Sécured, Considered- Good . - Sl
‘Unsecured Cons1der¢d(;ood R
‘_Doubtful ' :

'_*;-2??0,5413,232 R 163,345579
"168,3466‘79

I's

- -_""-‘."2?56,5&12321 ‘

-'294,340 &2

BT ST

ol b

b 1de

. 3,950,786
91¢5‘47:21?
R 27970,920_
' 123,855 855

(é) | ALoans&Advances (}Jnsécuxeﬂ;(:onmd i Gooa)

2 Secured, Consldered Cood .
) Unsecu:ed, Consxdered Good: -
{if Loan to body co;porate '

(mg Employees , SR

© (V) Security/ Eames! Money

v) Other Kdv{ances

.o .17134,991 S s easy

: 789,083 PR 1"064,563
ST e T 1,093,440, o 2,853,238 v
B 3,636,715-.-}, e '10980050 '

(b) Othem.
@ Baiancemm Revemue Anthonty, -
~ (id) Advancelncom&Tax ‘ o

.A‘,zomoao 15889896
76.189,971 .~ e B7368Ba3

NoteNo. IwotherCunentAssets” R T - ,
@) . "Export Incentives Revgwablesv o S ETL T e P 35980
(b) PrepaxdExpenses :

,:Othex advancwmmrdy nu:ludedﬁnce Escalaﬂom nebate




NorEs TO I“INANCIAL i‘ATE;{(iEN";:‘-s. SR

Figures.

Parhculms

‘ Figuxés :
Year ended
31.03.2016

5

Yedr.ended

31.03.2015.

Note No. 20; Revenue from Operations

@)
(b)

@

Note' NO 24 Otherlncgmes . .

f. e

. (b) :

Less;

: "IV) Proﬁt n Sa]er ' assets
v Provisions for Doiibtul De‘bts
N Vl'){Mlscellaneons Income

" Léss: Closing Stock., .~

. Coﬁsumpfibn :

Sale of products

Sale of Services : R
Other Operating Revenues (Export Incent:ves) oo

Excise Duty

Interest Income

| 877,580,112

- 73,313,320

S
950,967,363

85,342,205
865,625,158 .

1‘26,44?19'050 e

591,329 415

A, ?38/}65 _' :

593,765,454 G

-1:23;972,971; N

958 502,310;-_
95 709,175,

- 1,054,211_;485__-, )

91145148

963,066,397

-

| 23,489

A 144286,542

12_6,409,059\ -

T AGABOI00

- [Adaiizenal Tiformation”

- I‘mdudWxse Break -Up of Consumphon
JFR: Coil ' -
.o Zinc .
TR m}mkp;p_g.
‘1Socker. .
- [Othier Raw Materlal:

401,445 94r S
64,184693.‘; SRR
DABTEAT .
| 2,600,227

‘421,395,715
‘ 76,196664 o
43400478 - .

161;,523,092.1

Note No. 23: Purchase of Traded Goodst

@)

PurchaSESDunngﬁxeYear L ‘

705480300

15,105,933 -

15,105,933 ,

Cilaeses




Particuiars

- 31032016 - - 31.03.2015

Note No. 24: Changes in mventories of f'mshed goods, ' . v
work- in-progress and stock-in-trade: - ‘ '
(1) Inventories at the beginning of !he year:
(a) Work~m—ngress _ . . A oo ,_ : -
(b) Finished Goods, T ' T 73,663,272 : 71,731,604
(@teckinTrade - o T oe o e s n T e TR
‘ @ Inventories at the end of the year: e s S B
AT (a) Work—m—Progress e IR T
a (b)FmishedGoods - ' ST S 76550970 . . - 73,663,272
(c) Stock—m—dee L R T 74leas IR S

-

(IncreaseyDecrease durmgthe’year':f‘ I

Lmieey.

Note No. 25: Employées Benef t Expenses 4
(@), Sa]anes & Wages# R :
(b))~ Conm“b‘uhons fo prowdent and therfunds

X Staff welfare éth‘-!nsé?i

o

L Addlhonal i’nformat;on L 7
o #Salanesahdwages hﬂnde.Salarlw.mgm,bmus,tmnpmted‘a j
R xmdmdasperjhmr:mplaymt terms nnder aodntractofserwee / mq;loyuﬂmt.

’(é : ‘lnrerest Expense oy Bonow;ngs

(“) Interest. on bbn'owmgs

(n’) Others interest - o
Les& "]mer&st recovered fromvparhes

- {TDSon mterestRs.34586/- P¥-Rs: 41486/-)

*19 483,816 RN 21858,830
R 1,319649 .
v 5177785 5‘29277 790372
- 24661,601 o -22,649202‘ o

J

(b) OtherBorromng@osts* o : Lo f“’*:"‘1"'_61_49!8.‘359, S : ,60525275‘

- Addxliona] Informahon L
'Q&mr bonowmﬁmldﬁ!ude oonxx;um chatgea

2 'duargu.mlacmmumcharga,disdoimts/
‘ammﬁsaﬁonetmd;cosls.em




Figures. - - Figures
~Year endﬁd . Year ended _

Particulars
31032016 IR 31032015

Note No. 27: ‘Other Expenses _ _ : S _ -
" (a)  Cohnsumption of stores and 5pate parts o o ‘ C 24,349,862 - . 29,843,596
(b) . Power &Fuel - , e 32,440,830 - § 35,056,288
{¢) Exciseduty onmeshedGoodsStock T Lo 8505664 o .
{d) Rent : - RS : 1,705309 - S . 2,288,832
(e) . Repair & Maintenance - Bmldmg N 41505 . . 1,850,710 .
 {f) Repair & Maintenance - Plant&Machmery T akli .o 2007473 . 761433
© (g) JnsuranceExpenses , 3087851 - 814977 -
© . (h) -Rates & Taxes - o 1,052629 . - o 2,190,673 .. -
(i) - Other Miscellaneous Expenises " : :
) job/ErecbonCharges R
(i) CardageInward .~ ..
(i) Testing, Inspection & 151 Markmg Fee e
G9) FrelghtOutward 0. .
(¥) Commission & Brokerage - ( e
(Vi) Claxms&Shorhge o
(i), Rebate & Discount. -
(Vili) Packin FBipensesss
(1x) Adve‘rhsament&Pubhmly,

18560923 ¢ 304741 ...
3728513 . - 0 32na250 00
546404 - 449691;}':

SR 2699718
82664 - L L BS79273

Lo 1L076649 7 c T 2,015000

,547,% PR 5,38’0,80‘6

ST s
362060 O e 79354
LBB03,879 v oo lou T 2,735,141;

4,264,849

2047604 . . j; o 1541605;‘ con T
1339530 i 1351 719:9_:-

o “35,000:. - D e '_ ) 35000

o UBB0DO: . < 50,000_.:'_-\ o
L EBIASAE - e 4269180
R \ 878699 S
2,138,987. - - o (,358,085‘-_,., SRR
1116813 T o s L
Loemast 65164
ST T 2000
2100092 ~97327
:3?8-,616" G 235653
:‘ P 164(320

: (xxx) Legal & Profesmonalﬂlarges
’ : - {xx) Loss'on.Sale of DEPB:. :
‘ ~(oxi).Loss on SalesfAssety o
(xxuSerﬂce’I‘axPazd S
(i Bad Debts S R
(xxw) stcellaneous Expenses:
- (exv) Chiaxity- & Donation- e
| (xxvi) Miscellaneous BalanceW/off...
focyiiy Excess Provision-of Export Income W/ Off‘
(xxvm). Net lass/ gain'on Iomgmcumncyl transachonsi =

(xxxx) Prior Penod Expen.ses (N‘ét) 350 000.. .

142,‘146947 ST 139114915 o

Note No. 28. Eammg .per: Equity Share
() Net profit.as per Profit & Lioss statemnient! _
(b) Weighted:average numbes ofshare of Rs; 19/-_—' % . Lo e
each end oftheyear . . e -.7.40.022' 7 P ?40,022

N

S 32,';494;093,_ I 19,673634
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"~ NOTENO. 29 - OTHER INFORMATION / DISCLOSURE

_1. Contingent Liabilities

[

A ‘ ‘ ‘ o . :.cn__rrent Year | 'Pre\kinus"'(eat_'x
N | _{Amountin®) | (Amountin¥)
| Bank Guarantees _fin'cluding;BG in the ma_t_te;:qf-gqfrmx) 1 -137,-1617,205_ ‘200;392'793"’J-’f"“' -

- 7 The Company has greferred an appeal in the matter of Entrv Tax habnhty in the Hon' ble SUprEme.; Bl
L _Court As per the Interim; ordér 50% of disputed o & terest hablfltv Has ordered to: -deposit:i in-cas
: and the balance by Bank Guarantee howe“'e" CC’“"PE‘W has. deposited ‘most:of the dues’ excep - th
. . 218, 47 395/- and. 2‘33 24, 034/" agamst demand & ‘terest reepectnfelv for wh hiBank Guarantee f
i 48,37 372/- & ¥33,24,034/-"hds ‘een Prowded TheCompany-has-account: for the: ‘entire. dlsput
_ liabilities and ‘in'te'r‘est,.;BY-fha.t da’t_e Piovision f,‘any further interestif-any will b e ma deon tha"
fisp ,é(.e;_,f the sgig_.;?gpeg( N -

ln the matter.of Sa!e Tax / Central Sals Tax / VA’!: .Seg ) ‘
: 'the respectrve dlsputes have: crea)ced ‘demand has' -been provrded for: and theftompany has preferred

i ‘,iappeai aga:nst the sa!d demand he app‘ropnate atithonty '-agamst the show cause company has

(e

, y:from tini tnne out of runnmg'
the Xt sion«)f tlme and"‘.fs Xpet ed to get the tnme ’

. kept as recoverable from them and consldered good Liabshty uf any on'this account w:Il be accaunted Y S
foronthef'naloutcorne A S ' ‘ ‘ - st ""i-"{;f'f

2 Share of profit from: Pir- Panchal Constructnon Pvt* Ltd & Advance Stimul- Consortlum has,recogmzed baSed on-

provnsuonai accountsa ‘ ,:‘ P T e A S S
| e Pir: Panchal Constructaon?vi Ltd JV e ACRTSH e B
b Advanr;esnmu! Consortlum L -51536/+ o SR L |

ﬁﬁ'rt'her'sﬁate of profi t"liat;iease / &ecreése shall‘act ount:for in nextryear based o atidited balance sheet & P&L
and accordingly last yeap Increase In share of proftof’?4254562/- has-been recogmted durmg the year. -

Informatnon as' per the requrrement ofSecﬁont 21 of the Mncro, SmaH -and. Medmm Enterpnses Development
. Act, 2006 are a3 under based or. documents avaa[able -with the company s I

A“‘




S S Tm oh

Interest due on'above .

"g"upf--r- Pivmiytos

Principal arriOunt‘rémainir_lg Unpaid' to-any supplier at the end of éc’couhti‘ng"year.

i

Total of (l) & (n)

: Amou nt of mterest paId by the- Company to Ihe suppiiers

iy ;'__Amounts pand to the supphers beyond the respéct:ve due date

"Amount of mterest due and payable for the period
_— w:thout addmgthe mterest specrﬂed under‘ he'Act

3 *-‘Related Party Dasclosure A
Cornpany’s reiated pames :n terms of AS- 18 ara as, drsclqsed below oo

1 Relataonshsps

of 'e!ayin pay?nents but S

{Amount ln ?)

2015 2016

(a) Related partne&mAdvance Steel Tubes Ltmzte where common control ex:sts

Cw Ad\tance’ Ispat:(lnd:a} Lirmted‘
m Trupatl Structurals Limlted’ N
| g ' ":Advan:e Enrerprises (P) Lim:ted-
| L Marda Commerclal &Holdmg anntedf'

. Sophia Expou;ts lerten”

. :
[

2014-2015

' .'Si'l’-.‘:ag'e




A A s

{b) Joint Venture

. - Pir Panchaf 'Conétruction Pvt. Ltd.
' Advance Stimui Consort:um
o ' (c) Key Management Personnel

‘ 1) MrDNAgarwaf

2) Mr. Aashlsh Agarwal
3) ‘Mr. Vatsal Agantval

2 The fo#lowmg transacnons were camed out w:th related partles in the ordmary coUrse of busmess. A

Transacﬂons wzth part:es in :tem (a) above' -

Taken ) ',

av,_zé;a’;zsiﬁ;'
" (5:842,358)"

(12,00000}

3 The detan! ofpayment to kermanagemenf personnel is as: under'

Managenaiﬂémuneratlon u/s 198 of“the Companjes Act; 2013 to Dlrectors

~3,50,000 | o

L. xey Management~Personnel S Curréh&‘fgap(ﬂ Pﬂg{;;iﬁ:zzﬂ -
Di N, Agamrat | Managing Dlrectorl (ceo; 4225600 12,2000 |

. [ Vatsal Agarwat - %CFO | 600“&1 ,
 Aashish Agarwat - Wboleﬁme Dn‘ector T 7,200 * 6,20,100 |

v

' 2"-;310,_06(1 .

Parul Mishra ™ | Company:Secretary | 1 - 480 000

4

633604 -
Cansh-uttlon [ IR S ) "'_ Ca - Tois o '-1;237}506' -
PELEd- T () | (47,000000) | (-} (=) () (5,000,000) | (2,237,500} |
Joint Vcriture N | | RV A

g
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7 Segment Reportmg

The Company is operatmg in a smgle business / geographlcal segment and therefore no additional dlsclosures

e required.

8. .Eifn;iloyee Benef’ ts:
(a) Deﬁned ‘Contribution’ Plans A o \

\

The Company has recogmzed the contnbutson F) lcabihty in: the Prof:t & Loss Account for the ﬁnancnal year .

2015 16,

e

{a) Deﬁned Beneﬁt Plans & other Long Term: Benef‘t Lo

" The: following d}sclosures are madé in accordance
& Other Long Term Benef‘ts

A

1 019 211

Expenses—fecogmzed in the Proﬁt’ & l.oss Ac:otmt
Current service:.cost. o :

Int rest on defi ned: benef‘ it db!igataon

Expect d return on plan assets , 3
. Net: actuarial Iosses /- (gam) recogmzed in, the year

~ Pastservice costs -
Losses /{gains).on "Curtaz!ments—and Settlement& g

.

i Actual retum on, plah assets ' o i, _‘ VN 8621,598, L

<A, Reconailation of: benef‘ t~obligatsons and plan
ssets’ for the period. ‘ , o ‘
a) Changelit: defined benéfit ob]igation IR BRI
Ppening. def‘ ned-benefi t obllgat‘bn N ! 12,053,909

-0

- CurrentServiceCost . 830769

1 past Service: Cost. -
lnterest cost

836737 -

ol

;1 r:ug 211

8 -‘: 1019 211

'889;550
1,049; 433 :
f(1,070 400)';‘
639,140 -

—

Total inc!uded in ”Employee BeneﬁtzExpensa: 71ﬂ,515 1;507;2223.'

- 967450

11,993,517
. 889;550"

1,949.,‘433‘

1 ooo 9251_ :

g,ooo 925”

L

265,168

985,823
139814

'75;5io,-'

1 oou 925 ;-

139,814 e
75 610: .

‘,413,?4'4 L

ith A5-15 (Revised) pértaining to, Defined Benefit Piads -

985,823

omsanm

: V-I?’{Z..'IS;S“ -
81,618
(22,884)

LT

. 181,0887

932,773
132,354

81 618 B

e ot s g,

7{P¢ge.
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Actuanal Iosses / {gams)

- Liabilities extinguished on curtailments. - - - -
Liabitities extmgulshed on settlements _ e - — -

Ltabahties assumed on acquns:tlon

'—_'Exchange d:fference on fore!gn plans. ERRE e R
{2,225,222)  (2,414,781). (250,066) = (138,049)

Benefits paid : P
.~ Closing defined benefit obl:gation SR ‘-.‘11',404,'186 . ,;12-;0,5‘3;909, 1,000,925 - 985,823

b) Change in fair value of assets

11 038, 698 11893337 - . Eeoat

. N Opening fair value of plan assets

', Expected return on ‘plan.assets, K . .
;L Actuaripi(gain) /losses - e - -
- - Assets distributéd on settiements ' —~ -
‘ .. “Contributions by employer - el e ‘
- e Assets acqu:reddUe to: acqu:s:tion' o -

D Benef‘ ts pald : ST S
Closangfalrvalue of plan assets B - L

' '-’;As_e.ets inform’ation | X

‘ 'Category fof assets _ e AT

nvestmentwuth Insurer - — BRI

L 25% L S00% T SRR

Expected rate:of retum on: assets '
Future salary mcrease R

R ORI T (zoxsls) (2014115) . {201308)  (2012-13)  (2015-16)  (201445) :
Amountforthe current & ' ' RIS ST )

A prewousyearareas R I T I RO
follows.. R sy .
a) Defined: benef‘t ' " : : o
' obligation : 11 404 18& 12 953 -9094 )1993,517 13 678,248:: ;_'1’093."925' 985823

pos 934 608 “H; 898,337 10818114 - - R

" b} PlanAssets - - 8,95629% - .
1 ¢f Surplus /(Deficit) . {447;455)  (1,019,242) (100,180} (861 134y (1‘.'000;925). {985,823)

Y

”d) Experience-adjustment. - -1 S B s B . e

' LonPlanAssety Um0 n |
e} Experienceadjustment: . - - T ch e o e T o
. on Plan Ilablhtles , o ' e T T

a} The ‘estimates’ of: future salary mcreases, cons:dered }n actuanai valuation, tgkes :nto account the mﬂauon |

- seniority, promotion,

-iother relevant factors, such ) supply and demand In. the employment market

3|Paﬂe s,




b) The company estlmates that the amount to be contnbuted to the Gratuity fund for
will be 15 Lac. :

c) Comparatsve values ‘of defined plans for the current year & prev:ous three
years, as requlred by AS-15 (Revised),

d) The i;ab;lzty towards the earned ieave for the year ended 31St

the financial year.2015-16

years instead of four financial .
are provided, this bemg the year of adopt:on of the standard.

March 2016 based on . actuanal valuat!on as

amountmg to 2‘1000925/ (P Y. ?985223/ ) Lac has been recognlzed m the proflt & loss account.

J

10 Dfsclosure of the Company’s mterest in Joint ’Venture as per the Accountmg Standard re
o reportrng of mterest in Joint. Venture (AS 13) i

(a) Aggregate amount of each of: the assets lfabshties,
Construction Pvt Ltd

Tt

’

Eatihg to financial

LY

:ncome and expenses reiated to interest In Plr Panchal
- JV and Advance Stimul Consort:um Jomt Venture. Wy

(b tistsofupih't.vEntureé- -

il

Sr R Name of the Jomt Venture N Interest. Place Of o :
: N_o-._,. S S tncorporatton .
1oL e PanchalConstructioant Ltd Joint Venture‘ 5% | India

8 % AdvanceStlmul Consomum So%ﬁ _j',_.’._;"-m.j'a - N

11 Eaming i Forengn Exchange
FOB Value of Export ?19 225’ 692 (P Yo ? NIL—I

y e

12 The Company has the followmg unhedged expa,sures fn fbreign currencnes as atuthe year: end

)
= Sr panicu{arg _ Asat;:b Ma"‘ih? 2015 _ ASBt 31 March 2015
| No. .o INRRE . usn($} . INRA(T).
L5 [rede ecstaties s | |




ey e . o
P e Snavnyioanen

j i : 1G-Patpargani, telhi- 110097,
AL I | Phone : 22721001, Mobile : 9711114753
; ST o £ mau ;umama huk@gmdh com

disquahf’ed as on 31St March 2016 from bemg appo:nted as a dlrector m terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act. . . : ‘ .

(f) W:th respect to- the adequacy of the internal Fnancnal controls over f“ inancial’
repomng of the Company and the- operatlng effectweness of such controls, refer to
' ourseparate report m "AnnexureA S A
o {g) With respect to’ the other matters toy be mciuded in. the Audltor’s Report in”

accordance with- Ru!e 1 f the Compames (Aud:t and Auditors) Rules 2014, in“our-
opinion: and to the h‘ st of our mformatson and: accordmg to the explanatlons guven::




